Stu

CITY OF STURGEON BAY COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2023
6:00 p.m.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL — 421 MICHIGAN ST
DAVID J. WARD, MAYOR

Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Proclamation for Open Door Pride.
Public Comment on agenda items only.

Consideration of the following bills: General Fund — $107,587.25, Capital Fund - $298,506.86,
Cable TV - $5,442.42, TID #7 - $527.00, TID #4 - $650.00, Solid Waste Enterprise Fund -
$2,079.52, and Compost Site Enterprise Fund - $214.40 for a grand total of $415,007.45. [roll
call]

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member requests
before the Adoption of the Agenda, in which event the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered immediately following the consent agenda.

*a. Approval of 5/16/23 regular Common Council minutes.
* b. Place the following minutes on file:

(1) Joint Parks & Recreation Committee/Board — 4/27/23
(2) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 5/9/23
(3) Local Arts Board — 5/10/23

(4) City Plan Commission — 5/17/23

(5) Joint Review Board — 5/22/23

* c. Consideration of: Approval of beverage operator licenses.

*d. Consideration of: Approval of Class B Beer license.

*e. Consideration of: Approval of Class A Beer and Class A Liquor license.

*f. Consideration of: Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Stone Harbor Resort.

*g. Consideration of: Approval of Annual “Class B” Combination licenses, Class “B”

Beer licenses, “Class A” Combination licenses, Class “A” Liquor licenses, “Class
C” Wine licenses, Class B Combination license (300 seat.)

Mayoral Appointments.



10. Parks & Recreation Committee/Board recommendation re: Approve the Updated Fishing
Tournament Rule to begin on January 1, 2024.

1. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Accept the bid from Valley
Sealcoat, Inc. for the Otumba Park Tennis Court Resurfacing in an amount not to exceed
$49,994.

12. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the Consulting
Services Agreement with Stantec in the amount of $58,000.

13. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the hiring of Cedar
Corp for engineering services for Industrial Flex Building in Sturgeon Bay Industrial Park.

14. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the hiring of R.W.
Baird for consulting services for the creation of TID #9.

15. Consideration of: Award Contract for Project 2303-Street Crack Sealing Program.

16. Consideration of: Temporary Use for Healthy Way Market for Portable Seating Structure.

17. Consideration of: Temporary Use for Healthy Way Market — Walk-in Cooler.

18. City Administrator report.

19. Mayor’s report.

20. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Posted:
Date: &L Z/ 202.3
Time: [ 200 Nonn

S S
By: ¢ 7[\ Aareg €Y.

NOTE: COUNCIL CHAMBERS WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC TO OBSERVE AND
RENDER PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY. THE MEETING WILL BE
LIVESTREAMED AT https://sbtv.viebit.com/ AND CABLE ACCESS CHANNEL 988.




47‘ YAYALY:

Sturgeon

Prvoaclamation

WHEREAS, lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queet, intersex, and asexual citizens and citizens of all
otientations and identities (LGBTQIA+) wotk and live with Pride in all of Door County and the City
Stutgeon Bay; and

WHEREAS, many LGBTQIA+ people ate visitots to and are welcomed in Stutgeon Bay each yeat; and

WHEREAS, LGBTQIA+ citizens and visitots have immeasurable impact on the cultural, civic, and
economic success of out community; and

WHEREAS, LGBTQIA+ citizens of Stutgeon Bay have historically faced significant challenges as they
strive toward equality. It is essential to acknowledge that the need for education and awareness temains vital
to end discrimination and prejudice; and

WHEREAS, LGBTQIA+ citizens deserve to know their City stands beside them and embraces this
opportunity to take action and engage in dialogue to strengthen alliances, build acceptance, and advance
equal rights; and

WHEREAS, the City of Stutgeon Bay endeavors to be a safe, suppottive, and welcoming place, free from
disctimination, for all to live, work, and visit; and

WHEREAS, all citizens of Sturgeon Bay affirm and take pride in the breadth and diversity of their
community and celebrate what is held in common and in difference.

NOW THEREFORE, I, David J. Ward, Mayor of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin do hereby
proclaim, in suppott of our LGBTQIA+ community, that in the City of Sturgeon Bay the month of June
2023, shall be known as:

“OPEN DOOR PRIDE MONTH?”

. QQwMQ

David J. Ward




D2

TI
T 7.

VENDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND
GENERAL FUND
REVENUE

R0O001778 A BOAT TIME
R0001780 NICOLE PETERSON
R0O001780
R0001780

LAW/LEGAL
16555 PINKERT LAW FIRM, LLP
16555
AMUNDSEN AMUNDSEN DAVIS, LLC
AMUNDSEN

CITY CLERK-TREASURER

03330

USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

VALERIE CLARIZIO
US BANK

ADMINISTRATION

17700

USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

QUILL CORPORATICN
US BANK

COMPUTER

02975
02975
02975
HARRIS
HARRIS
HARRIS
HARRIS
HEARTBUS HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS, LLC
USBANK US BANK

USBANK

USBANK

USBANK

USBANK

CAMERA CORNER

HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION

SIDEWALK CAFE RFND/ABOAT TIME
SHELTER FEE REFND/N PETERSON
SHELTER FEE REFND/N PETERSON
SHELTER FEE REFND/N PETERSON

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

04/23 TRAFFFIC MATTERS
04/23 ROSE KOLSKI

04/23 GENERAL LEGAL MATTERS
04/23 RIGHT OF WAY-RUENGER

TOTAL

TOTAL LAW/LEGAL

MEAL EXPENSE/CLARIZIO
HOTEL /CLARIZIO
HOTEL /CLARIZIO-CR
HOTEL /CLARIZIO

GB SHRM CONF

TOTAL

ACCOUNT #

01-000-000-44140
01-000-000-46300
01-000-000-24214
01-000~-000-24215

01-110-000-55010
01~-110-000-55010
01-110-000-55010
01-110-000-55010

01-115-000-55600
01-115-000-55600
01-115-000-55600
01-115-000~-55600
01-115-000-55600

TOTAL CITY CLERK~TREASURER

4 CERTIFICATE FRAMES
FUEL
LODGING/VANLIESHOUT
SUPPLIES/STAFF EVENT
COAT RACK/CS RM

TOTAL

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

CAMERA TROUBLESHOOT/REPLACE

2 PAXTON READERS

READER REPLACEMENT

ANNUAL HOSTING FEE

HOSTING USER PROFILE ANNL FEE
HOSTING SERVER INSTALL/SET UP
USER PROFILE INSTALL

HBS FLEX SERVICES

SSL CERT-PALO ALTO FIREWALL
$S8L CERT-PALO ALTO FIREWALL
SSL CERT-PALO ALTO FIREWALL CR
FUEL/MTAW CONF

Z00M

TOTAL

TOTAL COMPUTER

01-120-000-51950
01-120~-000-55600
01-120-000-55600
01-120-000-55600
01-120-000~-54999

01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550Q
01-125-000-55550
01~125-000-55550
01-125-000-55550

AMOUNT DUE

293.

293.

5,300.
475.

598

6,893.

6,893.

25
90

230.

230.

8.
50.
346.
49.
25.

550.

550.

415.
504.
287.
2,250.
1,500.
1,000.
500.
15,000.
349.
349.
-349.
48.
63.

21,918.

21,918.

.00
.00

.35

85

85

00
00

.00
520.

00

00

.30
.00
-90.
180.

00
00

30

30



DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ID: AP4430ZN

VENDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND
CITY ASSESSOR

ASSO APP ASSOCIATED APPRAISALS

BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT

23617 DATCP

MUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN.

USBANK US BANK

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

USBANK US BANK
CITY HALL
08280 HILL BUILDING MAINTENANCE INC
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
19880
23730 WPS
USBANK US BANK
WARNER WARNER-WEXEL LLC
POLICE DEPARTMENT
15830 PACK AND SHIP PLUS
22800 WALMART
SIRSPEED SIR SPEEDY
USBANK US BANK
POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL
03133 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10
04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
19880
19880
22800 WALMART

GANDER LOUIS GANDER

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

06/23 CONTRACT 01-130~000-55010
TOTAL

TOTAL CITY ASSESSOR

W/M CONTRACT INSPECTION 01-140-000-58700
TOTAL

TOTAL BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT

CELL PHONE-CITY ENGINEER 01-145-000-58250

TOTAL

TOTAL MUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN.

CELL PHONE-STEVE/MIKE 01-150-000-58250

TOTAL

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

01-160-000-58999
01-160~-000-56150
01-160-000-58650
01-160-000-56600
01-160-000-51850
01-160-000-51850

WINDOW CLEANING

421 MICHIGAN STREET
421 MICHIGAN STREET
05/23 421 MICHIGAN ST
TOILET SEAT

CLEANING SUPPLIES

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY HALL

01-200~-000-57250
01-200-000-51950
01-200-000-51600
01-200-000-51950

CRIME LAB SHIPPING
MISC OFFICE ITEMS
QUARANTINE ORDER FORMS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

04/23 CRADELPOINT PORT SEC CAM (01-215-000-58999
04/23 FUEL 01-215-000-51650
SUNSET PRK BT LAUNCH 01-215-000-56150
110 S NEENAH AVE CAMERA 01-215~000-56150
SHORECREST RD CAMERA 01-215-000-56150
MISC DIVE CLASS ITEMS 01-215-000-54999
TRAINING MEAL EXPENSE/GANDER 01-215-000-55600

PAGE:

AMOUNT DUE

4,916.
4,916.

4,916.

3,200.
3,200.

3,200.

38

38

38

77.

77

717.

283

2,338.

196.
.70
96.
.17

825
75

3,816

3,816.

14.
.81
258.

51.

348.

53.
3,786.

16
15

13

67

67

67

00

00

00

.55

.55

.55

10

.10

10

.25

83
22

46

.23

23

62

49
68

.60

60

67
92

.13
.12
77.
.00

2




DATE:
TIME:
ID:

05/30/2023
14:55:00
AP4430ZN

VENDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND

POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

GANDER

HAJNY
NELSON

JOHN BAJNY
NELSON & ASSOCIATES LLC

NELSON
NELSON

PATRIOT

SWIT SWITS

USBANK

US BANK

USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

USBANK

04575

POLICE DEPT. / INVESTIGATIONS

US BANK

FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

04575
04575
04575

04696
15890
16570
19880

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
PACK AND SHIP PLUS
PIONEER FIRE COMPANY
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880

PATRIOT MOTOR STURGEON BAY LLC

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION

TRAINING MEAL EXPENSE/GANDER
CONF MEAL EXPENSE/HAJNY
UNDERVEST /DADAM

ASSORTED OFFICER ITEMS
MOUNT/POUCHES-LOVAS

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/SQ 60
INTERPRETATION

TRAINING MEAL EXP/HOUGAARD
TRAINING MEAL EXP/HOUGAARD
TRAINING MEAL EXP/HOUGAARD
TRAINING MEAL EXP/HOUGAARD
TRAINING MEAL EXP/HOUGAARD
TRAINING LODGING/HOUGAARD

CR SALES TAX LODGING/HOUGAARD
AMMO COLLECTOR/CLEANUP
LODGING/JENNERJOHN

FUEL

FUEL

COURSE REGISTRATION/HAJNY
INSTRUCT DEVLOP/HAJNY
INSTRUCT DEVLOP/HAJNY/SVC FEE
FVTC REG SRO CONF/JENNRJOHN
FUEL

TOTAL

ACCOUNT #

01-215-000-55600
01-215-000~-55600
01-215-000-52900
01-215-000-52900
01-215-000-52900
01-215-000-58600
01~215-000-58999
01-215-000~-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-51650
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-51050
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-51650
01-215-000-51650
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215~000-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-51650

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

DRUG SCALE-EVIDENCE ROOM

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPT.

3 WAY

PAINT SUPPLIES/CAULKGUN/GLUE
WIRE

CABLETIE/ELECTRICAL TAPE
04/23 FUEL CHARGES
SHIPPING-RADIO

TECHNICAL RESCUE TRAIN SUPPLIE

MARTIN PARK RESTROOM

421 MICHIGAN STREET

TRUCK FILL

MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE
835 N 14TH AVE

GARLAND PARK

SUNSET CONSN CNTR

FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER

OTUMBA PARK

WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE

WEST SIDE FIRE STATION

WEST SIDE FIRE STATION

WEST SIDE FIRE STATION

38 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION

38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM

WEST SIDE BALLFLD LTS

GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE

FIRE TRAINING SITE

FIRE TRAINING SITE

QUINCY ST BALLFLD

PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK

92 E MAPLE STREET

01-225-000-51500

/ INVESTIGATIONS

01-250-000-54999
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000~-51650
01-250-000-57550
01-250-000-55600
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56150
01-250-000~58650
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000~56150
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250~000~-56675

PAGE:

AMOUNT DUE

41

259.
.52

12.

50.

19.

10.
202.
-22.
756.
.00
.70
.31
250.
365.
.40
303.
.71

16

90
38
60
10

38

8,142.

8,142.

274

274.

274.

33.
39.
25.
755.
16.
338.

133.

.91
.28
123.
1,292.
173.

00
05
41
00
20
01
02
06

74

00

33

33

.00

00

00




DATE: 05/30/2023 CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 4
TIME: 14:55:00 DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID: AP44302ZN

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT

19880 18T AVE MARINA/RESTROOM 01-250-000-56675 49.73
19880 KENTUCKY ST CITY PKG RAMP 01-250-000-56675 6.22
19880 KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA 01-250-000~-56675 49.73
19880 SIGN SHED 01-250-000-56675 6.22
19880 CHERRY BLOSSOM PARK 01-250-000-56675 15.54
20725 T R COCHART TIRE CENTER VEHICLE WINCH REPAIR 01-250-000-53000 215.00
APEX APEX SAFETY AND COMPLIANCE LLC TECHNICAL RESCUE TRAINING 01~250~-000-55600 4,800.00
GARAGE GARAGE DOOR SERVICES OF DC DOOR CABLE REPLACEMENT 01-250-000~56250 147.00
O'REILLY O'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL WIPER BLADE/CAPSULE 01-250-000-53000 204.42
O'REILLY MUD FLAP 01-250-000-53000 12.75
O'REILLY DISCONNECT/WIRE TIE 01-250-000-53000 20.18
PATRIOT PATRIOT MOTOR STURGEON BAY LLC AIR CONDITIONER REPAIR 01-250-000-53000 1,101.59
PAULCONW PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS QUICK COUPLING FILL 01-250-000-51350 435.00
PAULCONW FREIGHT 01~-250-000-51350 28.06
PAULCONW QC CYLINDER QUICK COUPLING 01-250-000-51350 72.07
UL LLC UL LLC VEHICLE SERVICES-REINSPECTION 01-250-000-56250 189.00
USBANK US BANK OFFICE POWERSTRIPS 01-250-000~-51950 44 .68
USBANK CALCULATOR 01~250-000-51950 71.37
USBANK BADGER HOLDERS 01-250-000-51950 28.97
USBANK WHITE BOARD 01-250-000~-51950 85.96
USBANK CAR RENTAL 01-250~000-55600 203.98
USBANK HOTEL 01-250-000-55600 359.34
USBANK BAGGAGE TICKET 01~250-000-55600 30.00
USBANK BAGGAGE TICKET 01-250~-000-55600 30.00
USBANK MEAL EXPENSE 01-250-000-55600 18.15
USBANK MEAL EXPENSE 01-250-000~55600 63.82
USBANK MEAL EXPENSE 01-250-000-55600 18.95
USBANK FUEL 01-250-000~51650 55.18
USBANK DATA 01~250-000-58250 619.24
USBANK DIVE TRAINING/TEST 01-250-000-55600 552.45
USBANK SUPPLIES 01-250-000-51950 2.68
USBANK CLEANING SUPPLIES 01-250-000-54998 17.71
USBANK WI DSPS 01-250-000-56000 120.00
USBANK WI DSPS SVC FEE 01-250-000~-56000 2.40
USBANK WI DSPS SVC FEE 01-250-000-56000 1.60
USBANK WI DSPS 01-250-000-56000 80.00
USBANK UNIFORM PANTS 01-250-000~52900 135.92
USBANK UNIFORM BOOTS 01-250-000-52900 99.96
USBANK HOTEL -WATEROUS PUMP TRAINING 01-250-000-55600 475.76
USBANK ASSORTED SUPPLIES 01-250-000-53000 159.01
USBANK PENNSYLVANINA TOLL 01~250-000-55600 9.82
USBANK WINDOW DECAL 01-250-000~519850 52.58
USBANK BROCHURE HOLDER 01-250-000~-51950 32.88
USBANK SCREEN PROTECTOR/PHONE HOLDER 01-250-000-51950 25.97
USBANK ONLINE EMPLOYEE TRAINING 01-250-000-55600 150.00
USBANK ATRPORT PARKING 01-250-000-55600 32.00
USBANK FUEL 01-250-000-51650 53.24
USBANK FUEL 01-250-000-51650 53.16
USBANK FUEL 01-250-000-51650 50.99
USBANK WATEROUS PUMP CLASS/MEALS 01-250-000-55600 45.34
USBANK WATEROUS PUMP CLASS/MEALS 01-250-000-55600 9.70
USBANK WATEROUS PUMP CLASS/MEALS 01-250-000-55600 40.80
USBANK WATEROUS PUMP CLASS/MEALS 01-250-000-55600 40.32
USBANK WATEROUS PUMP CLASS/MEALS 01-250-000-55600 35.66
USBANK WATEROUS PUMP CLASS/MEALS 01-250-000-55600 7.68
USBANK UNIFORM LABELS 01-250-000-54999 5.82
USBANK SHOWER LINER/ROD 01~250-000~54999 17.94
USBANK OFFICE SUPPLIES 01-250~-000-51950 1.34
USBANK SHOWER LINER 01-250-000-51950 9.96
WARNER WARNER-WEXEL LLC 2 FOAM DISPENSERS 01-250-000-54999 10.58
WARNER 1 FOAM HANDSOAP 01-250-000-54999 75.74
WARNER CAN LINERS 01-250-000-54999 49.33
WARNER TOLIET PAPER-WS FIRE 01~-250-000-54999 56.58

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 13,521.31

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

13,521

.31




DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ID: AP4430ZN

VENDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND
STREET SWEEPING

13330 MELVILLE RADIATOR AND REPAIR
R0000655 TRANSMOTION, LLC
R0O000655
ROADWAYS/STREETS
14826 NORTHEAST ASPHALT, INC.

STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS

19275 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
CURB/GUTTER/SIDEWALK
10750 PREMIER CONCRETE INC

STREET MACHINERY

04545 DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE/NAPA
04545

04545

04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

04575

04575

04575

04575

04575

04575

04575

04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

04696

08225 HERLACHE SMALL ENGINE

ADVAUTO GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC
ADVAUTO

ADVAUTO

O'REILLY O'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'RETILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
QUALITY
USBANK
USBANK

QUALITY TRUCK CARE CENTER INC
US BANK

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION

STREET SWEEPR A/C TROUBLESHOOT

HOSE
FITTING

TOTAL

ACCOUNT #

01-330~000-51400
01-330-000-51400
01-330-000-51400

TOTAL STREET SWEEPING

10.31 T COLD MIX

TOTAL

01-400~000-52200

TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS

STRAINER/FILTER

TOTAL

01-420-000-52100

TOTAL STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS

CONCRETE

TOTAL

01-440-000-51200

TOTAL CURB/GUTTER/SIDEWALK

TAIL LIGHT

CLEVIS ASSEMBLY
WRENCH

NOZZLE

5CO0P

WASHER

PEA GRAVEL

CREDIT RETURN
FASTENERS

DRILL BITS

TIE DOWN/TOOLBOX
04/23 486.69 G FUEL
04/23 555.88 G DSL FUEL
PARTS

LUBE

BRAKE CLEANER

OIL

BRAKE PARTS

BRAKE PARTS

CREDIT

FASTENER RMVR

DIFF COVER

GEAR OIL

OIL/FILTER

OIL FILTER

BALL MOUNT/HITCH BALL
MUFFLER

TRUCK TOW TO GREEN BAY
BRAKE CHAMBER

TOTAL

01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52700
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52700
01-450~000-52150
01-450-000-51650
01-450-000-51650
01-450-000-52150
01~450-000-52150
01-450-000~52150
01-450-000~52150
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01~-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450~-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-58999
01-450-000-53000

PAGE:

107.
330.
178.
616.

616.

1,489.
1,489.

1,489.

71

71

71

6.
76.

76.

1,553.
1,979.

12.
164.
246.

39.
541.
-80.

14.

36.

67.

39.
59.
357.
666.
101.

6,153.

AMOUNT DUE

80

80

80

.79

.79

]

00

00

00



DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ID: AP44307ZN

VENDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND
STREET MACHINERY

CITY GARAGE

19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
19880

19880

USBANK US BANK

VIKING VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY,

HIGHWAYS -~ GENERAL

19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

17700 QUILL CORPORATION
17700
USBANK US BANK

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

01675
03025
04696
04696
06012
06012
12100
19880
19880
1398840
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
15880
19880
19880
19880

AQUARIUS SYSTEMS
CAPTAIN COMMODES INC
DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

FASTENAL COMPANY

LAMPERT YARDS INC
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

TOTAL STREET MACHINERY

SALT SHED
835 N 14TH AVE
835 N 14TH AVE
CASTERS
SMOKE TEST TESTER

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY GARAGE

808 S DULUTH AVE

1536 EGG HARBR RD TRFFC LIGHT
N 14TH & EGG HRBR TRFFC LITE
2 TRFFC WARNING LIGHTS
MADISON AVE WS TRFFC LITES
342 ORNAMENTAL ST LIGHTS

593 OVERHEAD ST LIGHTS

S LANNSING & W WALNUT SIGN
18T AVE EAST SIDE DOCK

OLD HWY RD SIGN

TOTAL

01-460-000~-56150
01-460-000-56150
01-460-000-58650
01-460-000-54999
01-460-000-54999

01-499-000-58000
01-499-000-58000
01-4399-000-58000
01-499-000~-58000
01-499-000-58000
01-499-000-58000
01-49%-000-58000
01-495-000-58000
01-495-000-58000
01-499-000~-58000

TOTAL HIGHWAYS - GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
CELL PHONE-PHIL/RYAN

TOTAL

01-500-000-51950
01-500-000-51950
01-500-000-58250

TOTAL PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

SAFETY BOOT REIMBUSE/WILZ
PORT A POTTI-DOG PARK
04/23 281.28 G FUEL
04/23 35.2 G DSL FUEL
HARDWARE

ROUND STOCK
LUMBER/SEALANT

349 MICHIGAN ST CHARGING STATN
MARTIN PARK PAVILLION
MARTIN PARK RESTROOM

MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE
MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE
GARLAND PARK

GARLAND PARK

SUNSET CONSN CNTR

SUNSET CONSN CNTR

FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER
FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER
OTUMBA PARK

OTUMBA PARK

WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE

01-510-000-56800
01-510-000-58999
01-510-000-51650
01-510-000-51650
01-510-000-54999
01-510-000-54999
01-510-000-51800
01-510~-000-56150
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-58650
01-510-000~56150
01-510-000-58650
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-58650
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-58650
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-58650
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-58650
01-510-000-56150

PAGE:

AMOUNT DUE

6,153.

13

1,002.

1,002.

15.
26.
32.

8.
123.
4,945,
6,488,
8.

.97
16.

27

11,694

11,694

63.
77.
184.

184.

62.
110.
897.
125.

14.
24.
81.
15.
18.
90.

13.
17.
159.
52.
44,
20.
41.
124.

68

.39
697.
81.
122.
87.

16
64
99
48
66

66

92
54
11

71
89

84

33

.51

.51

24

10

14

14




CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 7
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ID: AP4430ZN

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

TOTAL

2,652.

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
19880 WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-58650 18.52
19880 MADISON AVE CHARGING STATION 01-510-000-56150 13.39
19880 JAYCEES BALLFLD STND 01-510-000~-56150 13.39
13880 3RD AVE POWER PANEL 01-510~000-56150 13.39
19880 421 MICHIGAN FLAG LIGHT 01-510-000-56150 29.44
19880 MEM FLD PKG LOT 01~510-000-56150 13.39
19880 WEST SIDE BALLFLD LTS 01~510-000-58650 18.00
19880 MEM FLD COMPLEX 01-510-000~-56150 928.24
19880 GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE 01-510-000-58650 56.69
19880 OTUMBA PRK WALKWAY 01-510-000-56150 16.12
19880 QUINCY ST BALLFLD 01-510-000~-58650 27.00
19880 1ST AVE CHARGING STATION 01-510-000-56150 68.51
19880 SIGN SHED 01-510~000-56150 36.95
19880 SIGN SHED 01-510-000-58650 17.76
19880 CHERRY BLOSSOM PARK 01-510-000-56150 19.86
19880 CHERRY BLOSSOM PARK 01~510-000-58650 25.79
ACDC AC/DC METAL SOLUTIONS EXPANDED METAL 01-510-000-53000 398.00
ADVAUTO GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC TRAILER PARTS 01-510-000-53000 191.28
R0O001539 JACKSON LINDEMANN WORK BOOT/J LINDEMANN 01-510-000-56800 62.50
SALZ SALZSIEDER LANDSCAPE & NURSERY STUMP GRINDING-707 GEORGIA 01-510-000~-58450 75.00
SALZ STUMP GRINDING-OTUMBA 01-510~000-58450 100.00
USBANK US BANK 5 PLUM TREES 01-510-000-58450 263.70
USBANK SHOVELS 01-510-000-54999 59.64
USBANK CORD WHEEL 01-510-000-54999 28.44
USBANK PRESSURE GAUGE 01-510-000~-53000 7.99
USBANK FUEL 01-510-000-51650 86.40
USBANK FUEL 01-510-000-51650 72.12
USBANK 2 HI VIS SWEATSHIRTS/HESLER 01-510-000~-58600 100.50
USBANK SIGNS 01~510-000-54998 17.98
VIKING VIKING ELECTRIC S8UPPLY, INC LIGHTS 01-510-000-54999 151.02
TOTAL 4,964.36
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS 4,964.36
BALLFIELDS
BALLFIELDS
HORST HORST DISTRIBUTING PRO MOUND 01-520-000-54999 49.70
HORST MOUND CLAY 01-520-000-54999 37.80
HORST PC RED 01-520-000-54999 157.50
HORST CHALK 01-520-000-54399 71.70
TOTAL BALLFIELDS 316.70
TOTAL BALLFIELDS 316.70
MUNICIPAL DOCKS
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES 36 S NEENAH PKG LOT LITES 01-550-000~-56150 134.95
19880 38 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION 01-550-000-56150 98.18
19880 38 S NEENAH AVE PAVILLION 01-550-000-58650 18.52
19880 38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM 01-550~000-56150 124.15
19880 38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM 01-550-000-58650 100.41
TOTAL 476.21
TOTAL MUNICIPAL DOCKS 476.21
WATER WEED MANAGEMENT
01675 AQUARIUS SYSTEMS FUEL TANK 01-560-000-56250 1,617.00
01675 SHIPPING 01-560-000-56250 23.25
01675 KNIFE BLADES 01-560-000-51400 107.50
KEY KEY INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS, INC. WEAR STRIPS 01-560-000-51400 904.68

43




DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ID: AP4430ZN

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT +#

PAGE:

AMOUNT

DUE

8

GENERAL FUND
WATER WEED MANAGEMENT

WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS

139880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

19880

RO000985 SULLYS THUMBS UP PRODUCE

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLPMT

USBANK US BANK

CAPITAL FUND
GENERAL EXPENDITURES

13133 MARTELL CONSTRUCTION INC
13133
13133
13133
13133
13133
13133

PATROL
PATROL
AMPLITEL AMPLITEL TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
DIVE DIVE RIGHT IN SCUBA, INC

FIRE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSE
PATS DEBBIE DERENNE
USBANK US BANK

TOTAL WATER WEED MANAGEMENT

92 E MAPLE STREET
DC MUSEUM WALKWAY
DC MUSEUM PKG LOT

JUNIPER ST WALKWAY LITES

W JUNIPER ST DOCK

PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK
48 KENTUCKY ST WTRERONT

92 E MAPLE STREET

1ST AVE MARINA/RESTROOM
1ST AVE MARINA/RESTROOM
KENTUCKY ST CITY PKG RAMP
KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA
WATERFRONT FLOWERS

TOTAL

TOTAL

BAGGAGE CLAIM

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

BILLABLE-KS ENERGY SVC

BILLABLE-DEGROOT
BILLABLE-J SLAVIK
BILLABLE-J ADAMS

BILLABLE~J HIPPENSTEEL
BILLABLE-E BINNARD
BILLABLE~R SHEESLEY

TOTAL

GENERAL FUND

01-570-000-56150
01-570-000~56150
01-570-000-56150
01-570~000-56150
01-570-000-56150
01-570-000-58650
01~570-000-56150
01-570-000-58650
01-570-000-56150
01-570-000-58650
01-570-000-56150
01-570-000-58650
01-570~-000-51750

WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS

01-900-000-55600

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLPMT

10-199-000~-51525
10-199-000-51525
10-199-000-51525
10-199-000-51525
10-199-000-51525
10-199-000-51525
10-199-000-51525

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES

PORT SECURITY CAMERAS
MISC DIVE TEAM ITEMS

TOTAL PATROL

TOTAL PATROL

2 WINCH COVERS-BRUSH TRK

HITCH B717

TOTAL EXPENSE

10-215-000-59000
10-215-000~-59999

10-250-000-59060
10-250-000-58060

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

2,652

21.
38.

64

25.
21.
11.
56.

12

385.
52.

67

266

1,050.

1,050

35.
35.
35.

95,005.

79,944.
2,278.

660
150
510

924.

964

85,433.

85,433.

3,792
424

4,217

4,217.

470.
318.

788.

.43

63
05
.12
27
66

62
.29

91
.01

.00
37

.37

00
00
00

82

40
85
.71
.23
.76
04
.18
17

17

.74
.75

.49

49

00
60

.60

60




DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ID: AP4430ZN

VENDOR # NAME

CAPITAL FUND

ROADWAYS/STREETS
ROADWAYS/STREETS
10750 PREMIER CONCRETE INC
BROCK BROCK WHITE COMPANY, LLC
BROCK
CURB/GUTTER/SIDEWALK
EXPENSE
13133 MARTELL CONSTRUCTION INC

GATTENOR GAT TENOR

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

04545 DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE/NAPA
04545
04545
10750 PREMIER CONCRETE INC
13133 MARTELL CONSTRUCTION INC
FORTRESS FORTRESS FENCE
FRANDA FRANDA BUILDERS LLC
FRANDA
PETERS PETERS CONCRETE CO
CABLE TV

CABLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL

MANN MANN COMMUNICATIONS, LILC

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION

OAK ST PRK LOT APRON/SIDEWLK
DOWELS-JEFFERSON ST
DOWELS—-JEFFERSON ST

ACCOUNT #

10-400-000~58100
10~400-000-58095
10-400-000-59095

TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS

TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS

CITY PORTION PRJCT 2301A
CAUTION TAPE/CUTTING BLADE

TOTAL EXPENSE

10-440-000~-59102
10-440-000-58102

TOTAL CURB/GUTTER/SIDEWALK

100# GRASS SEED

SEEDING MULCH

100# GRASS SEED

OTUMBA SIDEWALKS

OTUMBA PLYGRND CONCRETE WORK
OTUMBA PLYGRND TEMP FENCE
SOFFITT/FASCIA REPLACE MEM FLD
GUTTERS/DRAINSPOUTS

PROJECT 2302 PR#2-FINAL

10-510-000-58075
10-510-000~59075
10-510-000-58075
10-510~000-59075
10-510-000-59075
10-510-000-59075
10~-510-000-59015
10-510-000~59015
10-510-000-59075

TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

TOTAL CAPITAL FUND

06.06.23 CONTRACT

21-000-000-55015

TOTATL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CABLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL

CABLE TV

TID #7 DISTRICT
TID #7 DISTRICT
TID #7 DISTRICT

16354 PENINSULA TITLE

TID #4 DISTRICT
TID #4 DISTRICT
TID #4 DISTRICT
AMUNDSEN AMUNDSEN DAVIS, LLC

SEARCH FEE/COPY CHARGE

23-370-000~58399

TOTAL TID #7 DISTRICT

TOTAL TID #7 DISTRICT

TOTAL TID #7 DISTRICT

04/23 GRANARY MATTERS

28-340~-000-55001

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT

PAGE:

AMOUNT DUE

1,620.
.00
.00

1,935
209

3,764

3,764.

145,796.
237.

146,033.

146,033.

299,
92.
299.
1,092.
32,740.
6,280.
12, 946.
.00
3,060.

1,460

58,269

58,269

298,506.

5,442.
5,442.

5,442,

5,442

527.

527.

527.

527.

650.

650.

650.

650.

00

.00

00

54
36

90

90

00
94
00
40
00

36

.70

.70

86

42

42

42

.42

00

00

(4]

00

00

00

00

00

9




DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ib: AP44302ZN

VENDOR # NAME

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

04545
04696

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE/NAPA

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

03025
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
198840
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880
19880

COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND
CAPTAIN COMMODES INC
STURGECN BAY UTILITIES

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION

AXLE FLANGE
04/23 580.61 G DSL FUEL

ACCOUNT #

60-000-000-53000
60-000~-000-51650

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

PORT A POTTI-COMPOST

MARTIN PARK RESTROOM

421 MICHIGAN STREET

MEM FLD WARMING HOUSE
835 N 14TH AVE

GARLAND PARK

SUNSET CONSN CNTR

FRANK GRASSE MEM SHELTER

OTUMBA PARK

WEST SIDE WARMING HOUSE

WEST SIDE FIRE STATION
38 S8 NEENAH AVE PAVILLION
38 S NEENAH AVE RESTROOM

WEST SIDE BALLFLD LTS

GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE

COMPOST SITE

FIRE TRAINING SITE

QUINCY ST BALLFLD
PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK

92 E MAPLE STREET

1ST AVE MARINA/RESTROOM

KENTUCKY ST CITY PKG RAMP

KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA
SIGN SHED

CHERRY BLOSSOM PARK

64~000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58993
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000~58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58998
64~000-000-58999
64-~000-000-56150
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000~-000-58999
64-000-000-58399
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64-000-000-58999
64~000-000-58999
64~000-000-58999

TOTAL COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

PAGE:

10

AMOUNT DUE

11.
2,067.

2,079

2,079.

2,079.

110.

N
=
=y

214.

214

402,426.

jumy
o ON

RNDNGOANAONNNANBABBENANNNNGON®

97
55

.52

52

52

.40

40

.40

02




June 6,2023 Common Council

MANUAL CHECKS

SPECTRUM

05/15/23

Check # 91879

04/23 Cable Statement Charges
01-160-000-58999 & 21-00-000-58999

AT&T FIRST MOBILITY
05/15/23

Check # 91880

04/23 Police Cellphone Statement
01-215-000-58250

SPECTRUM

05/22/23

Check # 91962

04/23 Cable Statement Charges
01-160-000-58999

SOUTHERN DOOR SCHOOL DISTRICT
05/22/23

Check # 91963

04/23 Mobile Home Tax Payment
01-000-000-41300

STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
05/22/23

Check # 91964

04/23 Mobile Home Tax Payment
01-000-000-41300

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE
05/22/23

Check # 91965

06/23 Vision Insurance
01-000-000-21540

SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP
05/24/23

Check # 91967

06/23 Life Insurance
01-600-000-50552

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP.
05/24/23

Check # 91968
FSA/COBRA/PEB
01-600-000-50510

Page 10A

$181.98

$1,528.13

$147.00

$195.07

$3,845.45

$889.90

$2,663.91

$180.50




SUN LIFE

05/24/23

Check # 91969

6/23 Short- & Long-Term Disability
01-1000-000-21545

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
05/24/23

Check # 91670

05/23 Statement Charges
01-200-000-55650/
01-199-000-55650

TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS

$2,360.17

$589.32

$12,581.43



DATE: 05/30/2023
TIME: 14:55:00
ID: AP4430ZN

VENDOR # NAME

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL FUND

CABLE TV

TID #7 DISTRICT

TID #4 DISTRICT

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
COMPOST SITE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL --- ALL FUNDS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 11
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/06/2023

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

os,00 52 \D7,587.25

298,506.86
5,442.42
527.00
650.00
2,079.52
214.40

e A UTAS

Mﬂﬁ’( May 0 2075
o ooy )7
/ W}\ 5/20(23



8a.

COMMON COUNCIL
May 16, 2023

A meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Ward. The Pledge
of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Bacon, Statz, Williams, Gustafson, Nault, Wiederanders and
Reeths were present. Williams appeared via Zoom.

Nault/Gustafson to adopt the agenda. Carried.

The following people spoke during public comment: Chris Kellems, 120 Alabama Street; Kelly
Avenson, 933 Colorado Place; John Hauser, 746 Kentucky Street; John Wiese, 1222 Memorial
Drive; Mike Langenhorst, 15 Utopia Circle; Marianne Ewig, 6391 Little Harbor Drive; Melanie
Jane, 30 N 18t Avenue; Chesla Seely Anschutz, 221 N 6" Avenue; Kelly Catarozoli, 330 N 3
Avenue.

Laurel Hauser, President of the Sturgeon Bay Historical Society Foundation presented a granary
update to the Council.

Bacon/Wiederanders to approve following bills: General Fund — $325,979.02, Capital Fund -
$102,672.63, ARPA - $203,500.00, Cable TV - $99.00, Solid Waste Enterprise Fund -
$32,860.76, and Compost Site Enterprise Fund - $55.00 for a grand total of $665,166.41. Roll
call: All voted aye. Carried.

Reeths/Nault to approve consent agenda:

a. Approval of 5/2/23 regular Common Council minutes.

b. Place the following minutes on file:
) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 4/25/23
(2) Ad Hoc NERR Advisory Committee — 5/10/23

C. Place the following reports on file:

(1) Fire Department Report - March 2023

(2) Police Department Report — April 2023

(3) Bank Reconciliation — April 2023

(4) Revenue & Expense Report — April 2023

Consideration of: Approval of beverage operator licenses.

Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Wine Licenses.

Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Beer and Class B Wine Licenses.

Consideration of: Approval of Class A Beer and Class A Liquor licenses.

Consideration of. Approval of change of premise section to liquor license for Dromhus

Door County, LLC.

Consideration of: Approval of Street Closure Application for Destination Sturgeon Bay for

Harmony by the Bay.

j. Consideration of: Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Crate.

k. Consideration of: Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Brick Lot Pub.

[ Consideration of. Approval of Sidewalk Café Permit for Pinky Promise Coffee &
Articipation.

m. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the lease
between the City and Genesis Behavioral Services for rental of the property located at
911 N 14t Avenue.

Sa oo

Carried.

There were no mayoral appointments.

Wiederanders/Gustafson to read in title only and adopt the second reading of ordinance re:
Rezone parcel #281-62-08000117, located on Colorado Street and N 6™ Avenue, from Single-

Family Residential (R-1) and Single-Family Residential (R-2) to Planned Unit Development (PUD)
and shall be subject to the site plan and requirements. Carried.

1

8a.




RECOMMENDATION

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the transfer of
$50,000 from excess Cable TV fund revenues to General Fund Operating and Capital Fund
Computer budgets.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

Finance Director/City Treasurer Clarizio introduced. Bacon/Reeths to approve. Roll call: All
voted aye. Carried.

RECOMMENDATION

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the
acquisition of the stormwater easement from Tall Pines Estates based upon the following terms:

1. There would be no special assessment or other charges applied to the Tall Pines
Estates property for the new street bordering their parcel or for sanitary sewer/water
extensions.

2. The City will fill the drainage ditch/swale along the north edge of the Tall Pines
Estates property and restore it.

3. The City/Sturgeon Bay Utilities will restore the lawn/landscaping within the existing
utility easement after the sanitary sewer and water mains are extended through Tall
Pines Estates.

4. Street tree species to be planted along the Alabama Place bordering Tall Pines
Estates shall be Autumn Blaze Maples or other species approved by Tall Pines
Estates.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

Community Development Director Olejniczak introduced. Bacon/Williams to approve. Carried.
RECOMMENDATION

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee and Ad Hoc NERR Advisory Committee,
hereby recommend to approve the NERR prospectus.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

AD HOC NERR ADVISORY COMMITTEE
By: Mark Holey, Co-Chr.

Mayor Ward introduced. Bacon/Wiederanders to approve. Steps that follow next for submitting
the NERR prospectus and timeline on UWGB NERR selection process for the visitor's center
were discussed. Carried.

City Administrator VanLieshout gave his report.

Mayor Ward gave his report.

After Mayor Ward announced the statutory basis, Statz/Bacon to convene in closed session in
accordance with the following exemptions: a.  Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(e).

2




b. Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written
advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is
likely to become involved. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(g). Consideration of: Granary Development
Agreement. Roll call: All voted aye. Carried. The meeting moved to closed session at 7:24 pm.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm.
Respectfully submitted, 2

Laurie A. Spittlemeister
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer



8b1. 8b1.

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
JOINT PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE / BOARD METING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 27, 2023
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street
5:00 P.M.

A meeting of the Joint parks and Recreation Committee / Board was called to order at 5:00 P.M. by
Chairperson/Ald. Bacon in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call [1]: Members present were Chair/Ald. Helen Bacon, Ald. Gary Nault, Randy Morrow, Debbie
Kiedrowski, Jay Renstrom, Thomas Hemminger, and Municipal Services Director Mike Barker. Chris Larsen
entered meeting at 5:14 Ald. Kirsten Reeths was excused. Also, in attendance was City Administrator Josh
VanLieshout and Fire Chief Tim Dietman. Ald Bacon stated that Ald. Gustafson is no longer on the Parks and
Recreation Committee, he has been replaced by Ald. Reeths and she is excused from tonight's meeting.

Adoption of the Agenda [2]: Motion was made by Renstrom and seconded by Nault to adopt the following

agenda:

1. Roll Call

2. Adoption of Agenda.

3. Review of Minutes from February 22, 2023.

4. Review of Local Arts Board Minutes from March 08, 2023.

5. Discussion and gathering of public input for the revision of the City of Sturgeon Bay's Aquatic Weed
Management Plan led by Onterra, LLC. After brief discussion, Onterra will go to Community Room for
public input.

8. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.

7. Consideration of accepting donation of an automated external defibrillator (AED) for seasonal usage at
Sunset Park (Jay Renstrom).

8. Consideration of change to Fishing Tournament Rules.

9 Chair’s report

10. Director’s report

11. Adjourn

Review of Minutes from February 22, 2023 [3]: No comments or changes
Review of Minutes from the Local Arts Board meeting on September, 14, 2022 [4]: No changes.

Discussion and gathering of public input for the revision of the City of Sturgeon Bay’s Aquatic Weed

Management Plan led by Onterra, LLC. After a brief discussion, Onterra will go to Community Room for

public input. [5]: Ald. Bacon introduced Tim Hoyman from Onterra. Tim gave a presentation on his intentions

and plans on developing the City of Sturgeon Bay's 2024 plan.He used visual aids from the City's current aquatic

plant management plan to assist in his explanation. He discussed the following:

o Onterra focuses on creating realistic achievable plans that can be followed and implemented.

s The process and timing of aquatic plant surveys from the bay.

* The bay has both invasive and native aquatic plants that can be troublesome.

e He expects to find most of the same invasive species such as curly leaf pondweed, Eurasian water milfoil,
and starry stonewort, phragmites, and purple loosestrife.




» Bradley Lake will be added to the plan for the first time. There will only be one survey in this lake. This will be
good to establish a baseline and possibly even begin some sort of treatment.

o QR codes will be posted at sites such as boat launches and marinas which will give water users easy access
to the online “Bay Users” survey; a web link will be provided to the City to list on our website and social
media.

+ The online survey is a progressive survey meaning that an answer to a question could change the next
question. This is to get the best information for the person’s usage. The survey should take less than five
minutes.

+ He will send surveys to riparian owners even though there were very few replies for the current plan.

o He mentioned that there will be a planning committee made up of folks from the Parks and Recreation
committee and DPW staff. Onterra will meet with the committee for some decision making for the plan.

¢ There may be changes/updates to the mechanical and chemical control measures recommended in the plan.

e Once there is a first draft, it will be submitted to the WI DNR, they will have fisheries personnel and biologists
that will review. This typically brings on discussion of protecting habitat and keeping the waterway open for
use.

s After the first draft has been reviewed by the DNR and discussions take place, changes will be made to the
draft and another public meeting will take place. At this point maps will be posted and the first draft will be
available for viewing.

e The project should wrap up in spring of 2024, the goal is to have it completed in time for applying for permits
for next summer.

Nault asked if any information gathered this summer could be used to guide our efforts this summer. Hoyman said
no.

Tim Hoyman left Council Chambers and proceeded to the Community Room. After being there for 25 minutes and
nobody being present, he departed. Nobody provided public input during the first meeting.

Public Comment on Agenda ltems [6]:

Paul Kwiatkowski, 9441 Gibralter Woods Ct, Gibralter, WI, spoke on agenda item 8.
Kyle Carpenter,

Hunter VanDuyse, Green Bay, WI spoke on agenda item 8.

Neil Wisinski, Stephens Pt, WI spoke on agenda item 8.

J.J. Malvitz 8728 County C Sturgeon Bay, spoke on agenda item 8.

Mark Holey, 410 N. 19t Ave, Sturgeon Bay, spoke on agenda item 8.

Jimmy Doring, 527 S. Oxford Ave, Sturgeon Bay, spoke on agenda item 8.

NOoOOrOLN =

Consideration of accepting donation of an automated external defibrillator (AED) for seasonal usage at
Sunset Park (Jay Renstrom. [7]: Renstrom (President of Door County Pickleball Club) is offering do donate an
AED to be mounted near the pickleball courts at Sunset Park. He mentioned that a pickleball player had a cardiac
event last year while playing pickleball. He found an opportunity through DFIBS for Door County, they received a
donation to provide AEDs throughout the county. Renstrom applied for an AED for the Door County Pickleball
Club and the club was selected to receive two AEDs with outdoor, weatherproof storage boxes. The club would
like to offer one to the City for placement at Sunset Park. Door County Pickleball Club will remove it at the end of
the season and re-install in the spring. It should be mounted in the open in the hope that it could lessen the
opportunity for vandals since it will be highly visible. Morrow made the motion to accept donation of the AED and
mount it near the pickleball court, seconded by Kiedrowski. All in favor, carried.




Consideration of change to Fishing Tournament Rules. [8]

Ald. Bacon stated that there was some confusion from the motion and change to the motion at the last meeting so
it was requested that it be brought back to the committee level to ensure that everyone knew exactly what was
being voted on. Discussion took place. Hemminger stated that there is a great deal of passion on both sides of
the viewpoint and he believes in the science. After hearing discussions concerning the topic, he believes that the
less a fish is handled the better its chance of survival is. Kiedrowski stated that she has heard and read a lot of
information concerning the topic. She mentioned that there is already a tournament that runs a weigh on the water
format and is successful. She believes that catch and immediate release is the best for the fish. Renstrom asked
why it was returned to the committee and asked if it could be returned to the committee again? VanLieshout
stated that it could be returned to the committee but hopefully this clears up any questions or concerns that they
have. Renstrom said that he has not changed his mind and supports change. Nault stated that the initial
recommendation for change was to institute it throughout the entire season, he recommended to shorten it to the
small mouth bass spawn. He has heard that the bass population is great but guides and other fishers have
reported a dwindling population. He said that there were over 1000 fewer boat launches last year, this is an
indication of the fishing quality. People against change bring up lost revenue to the local businesses, one of the
larger bass tournaments left 7 years ago and businesses are doing fine. Smallmouth bass are one of the only fish
in the area that are not supplemented by stocking efforts many of the other fish also have closed seasons during
the spawn, the smallmouth bass are not protected. He stated that other areas are not allowing traditional
tournaments at their boat ramps. He encourages folks to try the new technology, says it is easier for organizers.
He spoke on the largemouth bass disease and how it is contracted by contact. He said to make the change most
effective it would have to include the month of May. Larson stated is supports change to the rules due to the fact
that it does not make sense to him that people are targeting fish while they are in the spawning process and
removing them from the area. It would be hard to believe that it would not harm the fish population. He mentioned
that they are not banning fishing tournaments, we are banning tournaments that remove fish from the nest.
Morrow asked why this came back to the committee level, Chair Bacon said that some were confused about the
motion and the amendment to the motion. Barker stated that the proposed rules in the agenda package were
changed after the last meeting which required “weigh-on-water” format for the month of June. If there is any
recommendation that that is made this evening, make sure you realize this. Morrow made a motion to recommend
a change to the current fishing tournament rules “no fishing tournament will be permitted at a City park during the
month of May and June unless “weigh-on-water” format is used, Hemminger stated that he would like to see this
format used for all fish species throughout the year. Renstrom seconded. All in favor, carried. Nault abstained.

Chair’s Report [9]: Chair Bacon discussed sculptures going into parks. Walkable Sturgeon Bay will be identifying
public art to the walking route.

Director’s Report [10]: Barker mentioned that Arbor day will be on Friday the 28", he has scheduled a tree
planting at the corner of 12" and Quincy with Sunrise Elementary. They will be planting 5 plum trees. All
restrooms have been opened for the year, Sawyer restroom was closed for a few days due to someone cleaning
fish in the shower. The Parks department is still looking for seasonal help, we are about 6 people short in the
Parks and 3 short for the water weeds program. Otumba tennis courts is out for bid, the bid opening will be May
3,

Adjourn [11]: Motion to adjourn by Larson, second by Renstrom. All in favor. Motion carried. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:38 pm.



8b2. 8b2.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
May 9, 2023

A meeting of the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee was called to order at 4:30 pm by Chairperson
Bacon in the Council Chambers, City Hall. Roll call: Alderpersons Bacon and Wiederanders were present.
Alderperson Williams was excused. Also present: Mayor Ward, City Administrator VanLieshout, Finance
Director/City Treasurer Clarizio, Municipal Services Director Barker, Community Development Director
Olejniczak and Office Accounting Assistant II Metzer.

A motion was made by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Bacon to adopt the following
agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.

Consideration of: Otumba Park Tennis Court Resurface.

Consideration of: Consulting Services Agreement-Stantec-Surveying/Engineering for S. Hudson Ave.
Development.

6. Consideration of: Approval of NERR Prospectus.

7. Review bills.

8. Adjourn.

S

Carried.
No one spoke during public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.

Consideration of: Otumba Park Tennis Court Resurface:

Municipal Service Director Barker presented the following two bids for tennis court resurfacing at Otumba
Park. The 2023 capital budget allocated $50,000 for this purchase. Valley Sealcoat, Inc was the lowest bid
in the amount of $49,994. The cost includes resurfacing both the tennis and basketball courts which will
be completed in spring 2024.

Pro Track Tennis, Inc. Valley Sealcoat, Inc.
Bennington, NE Appleton, WI

Option A price:  $63,800 Option A price: $28,290
Option B price:  $81,250 Option B price: $49,994

Moved by Alderperson Bacon, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common Council
to accept the bid from Valley Sealcoat, Inc. for the Otumba Park Tennis Court Resurfacing in an amount
not to exceed $49,994. Carried.

Consideration of: Consulting Services Agreement-Stantec-Surveying/Engineering for S. Hudson Ave.
Development.

Community Development Director Olejniczak stated the City owns 5.5 acres on S. Hudson Ave for
development of affordable single-family housing ranging between $250,000 to $300,000. A development
group led by Paul and Joe Shefchik have designed homes that will fit the city’s criteria. For the project to
proceed, engineering and surveying services are needed to subdivide the property into lots. Stantec has
submitted a proposal in the amount of $58,000 for surveying and engineering. It is anticipated the property
will create 23 buildable lots.




Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Bacon to recommend to Common Council
to approve the consulting services agreement with Stantec in the amount of $58,000. Carried.

Consideration of: Approval of NERR Prospectus:

Mayor Ward presented the completed NERR prospectus. The prospectus is the initial offer to UWGB for
consideration to establish the NERR education and visitor center in Sturgeon Bay. The Common Council
previously approved several sites within the city to offer for the NERR project.

Moved by Alderperson Bacon, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common Council
to approve the NERR prospectus as presented. Carried.

Review bills
Moved by Alderperson Bacon, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to approve the bills as presented

and forward to the Common Council for payment. Carried.

Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Bacon to adjourn. Carried. The meeting
adjourned at 5:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,




8h3. 8b3.

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
LOCAL ARTS BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, May 10, 2023, 9:00 A.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street

A meeting of the Local Arts Board was called to order at 09:01 A.M., by Chairperson/Alder Helen Bacon in
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call [1]: Members present were Alder/Chair Helen Bacon, Margaret Lockwood, melaniejane, Claire
Morkin, and Stephanie Trenchard. Municipal Services Director Mike Barker and City Planning/Zoning
Administrator Stephanie Servia were also in attendance.

9:22 a.m. City Administrative Assistant Suzanne Miller entered.
Barker exited at 10:05 a.m.

Adoption of the Agenda [2]: Moved by melaniejane and seconded by Morkin to adopt the following

agenda.

1. Roll Call.

2. Adoption of the agenda.

3. Review of Minutes from April 12, 2023.

4, Public comment on agenda items.

5. Chair's report.

6. Consideration of Local Arts Board ordinance change to increase number of members and

forwarding proposed ordinance to Joint Parks and Recreation Board and Committee for approval
and recommendation to Common Council.

Consideration of the public art directory and map.

Consideration of Call for Artists.

: Adjourn.

Il in favor. Carried.

> © ®© N

Review of Minutes from April 12, 2023 [3]: No changes recommended.

Public comment on agenda items [4]: No public comments.

Chair’s report [5]: Ald Bacon, Barker, and City Administrator VanLieshout will meet with artist Nathan
Hatch in two weeks to scout out locations in Sunset Park for a sculpture and discuss locations for future

pieces.

Multiple publications have noted recognition of the Local Arts Board and the arts scene in Door County in
general. Ald Bacon noted that it is nice to see that the city has been receiving recognition.

A general consensus was reached to keep meetings at 9:00 a.m. and try to limit the length of meetings to
one hour for the upcoming summer months.

Consideration of Local Arts Board ordinance change to increase number of members and
forwarding proposed ordinance to Joint Parks and Recreation Board and Committee for approval



and recommendation to Common Council. [6]: melaniejane read the suggested revision she composed
that will be presented to the Parks and Recreation Board and Committee and Common Council.

melaniejane noted a mistake on the memorandum VanLieshout provided was the date of May 5™ should
be May 10,

melaniejane moved to present the proposal, with a change to the date on the memorandum, to the Parks
and Recreation Board for consideration. Morkin seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration of the public art directory and map [7]: Miller noted the directory does not have photos
in it yet. The text is ready, but the photos have to be moved around.

Miller stated that VanLieshout decided not to include woodcarvings not located on city property.
VanLieshout felt that the dioramas in City Hall should be on the History Walk rather than the Arts Walk.
Miller noted that any pieces in Sunset Park will be added at a later date when installed.

Trenchard moved to print 100 copies of the art walk map before Memorial Day. Lockwood seconded the
motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration of Call for Artists [8]: Ald Bacon noted a change five lines down from "About our city:”, it
should read “of the bay”, not “of bay".

There was a general discussion involving the timeline of the Call for Artists. It was unanimously decided to
change the sculpture installation date to the spring of 2024. There was a general consensus to create a
more prestigious program name. Biannual Public Art Placement was decided upon informally.

Ald Bacon suggested including more photos with the program literature. Miller suggested improving upon
the quality of the photo already included.

Trenchard moved to accept the Call for Artists with changes. Lockwood seconded the motion. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Possible Items for Next Meeting’s Agenda:

1. Conversation about dog art piece (American Dog) at Edgewood Orchard Galleries
2. Finalize brochure for Walkable Public Art Map.
3. Follow up with Nathan Hatch/Horizon and Steven Haas/Crosswinds.

Motion to adjourn [9]: by melaniejane with second by Trenchard. All in favor. Motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 10:15 A.M.

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 14th @ 09:00 A.M. — Council Chambers, City Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

L) AL Ky

Katie DeKeyser
Municipal Services Secretary



8h4. 8h4.

CITY PLAN CONMMISSION MINUTES
May 17, 2023

A meeting of the City Plan Commission was called to order at 6:01 p.m. on Wednesday, May 17, 2023, by
Mayor Ward in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay.

Roll Call (#1): Members David Ward, Dennis Statz, Spencer Gustafson, Jeff Norland, Helen Bacon and
Amy Stephens were present. Member Mark Holey was excused. Staff present were Community
Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia, and Community
Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Agenda (#2): Motion by Ms. Bacon and seconded by Mr. Norland to accept the following agenda:

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from April 19, 2023.

4. Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.

5. Consideration of: Initial presentation of zoning map amendment petition by Doug Mueller from
Agriculture (A) to Light Industrial (I-1A) for parcel #281-64-80000104 located at 1605 Shiloh
Road.

6. Adjourn.

All ayés. Motion carried.

Approval of minutes from April 19, 2023 (#3): Motion by Mr. Statz and seconded by Ms. Stephens to
approve the minutes from April 19, 2023. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public Comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items (#4): No one presented for comment.

Consideration of: Initial presentation of zoning map amendment petition by Doug Mueller from
Agriculture (A) to Light Industrial (I-1A) for parcel #281-64-80000104 located at 1605 Shiloh Road
(#5): Ms. Servia presented an application from Doug Mueller on behalf of his sister-in-law, the property
owner, to change the zoning classification of this parcel from Agricultural (A) to Light Industrial (I-1A) to
allow for the construction of storage buildings, which would be a conditional use under the Light Industrial
zoning classification but not allowed under the Agricultural classification. The parcel is currently being used
for semi-trailer and other miscellaneous storage. The applicant proposes to remove the items currently
being stored, use the existing building for either storage or an office, and build storage units. The 2040
Comprehensive Plan shows this location to be Agricultural, however it is not being used for agricultural
purposes. The properties to the north are mostly industrial, and the properties to the south, east and west
are a mix of agricultural and residential. A public hearing on this matter would be scheduled for the next
Plan Commission meeting, with a conditional use application to follow if the zoning classification is, in fact,
amended. No action is to be taken at this time.

The members discussed the current use, whether the semi-trailers and other various materials would be
completely cleaned up, the proposed locations of the storage buildings and visibility from the Ahnapee State
Trail.

Adjourn (#6): Motion by Ms. Stephens to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Norland. All ayes, motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

Respedtfully subgiﬂéd,
Cindy Somfér

Community Development
Administrative Assistant



8h5. 8hb5.

JOINT REVIEW BOARD
Monday, May 22, 2022

A meeting of the Joint Review Board was called to order at 1:33 p.m. by Chairperson Josh Van Lieshout in
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members present were Chairperson Josh Van Lieshout, Sturgeon Bay Schools Representative
Mike Stephani, NWTC Representative Chet Lamers by Zoom, Door County Representative Ken Pabich
and Public Member Bill Chaudoir. Also present were Finance Director/City Treasurer Val Clarizio,
Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia, and
Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Stephani, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to adopt the following agenda:

1. Roll Call.

2. Adoption of Agenda.

3. Presentation of: TID Annual Reports and Performance and Status of each TID-2022 Reporting Year.
4. Adjourn.

Carried.

Presentation of: TID Annual Reports and Performance and Status of each TID-2022 Reporting Year:
Finance Director/City Treasurer Clarizio stated that beginning about 2017 the State required municipalities
to submit an annual report each year, in addition to presenting a report to the Joint Review Board regarding
the status of each TID.

Ms. Clarizio went through the proformas and reports for each TID district. TID #1 (Industrial Park) closed
this year with the balance being transferred to TID #2 and the tax increment from 2022 property taxes to
go into Affordable Housing. It is unknown at this time whether a review on the Affordable Housing portion
will be required next year.

Ms. Clarizio continued with TID #2, the Waterfront District. It has been a donor recipient from TID #1 until
2022 and is expected to close in 2027, however it could stay open until 2031. This TID is starting to see
some additional development, which will lead to increased tax increment. There is a debt schedule showing
balances in the agenda packet.

Ms. Clarizio moved on to TID #3, referred to as the Wiretech TID. TID #3 had been a recipient from TID
#1 until 2018, but it is now standing on its own. This TID should close in 2028. This TID was created with
the focus of relocating Wiretech Fabricators into the industrial park, which resulted in the creation of 17
residential lots, all of which have been sold and built on.

Ms. Clarizio went through TID #4, the West Waterfront, which could stay open until 2040, but will likely
close with a deficit, due in part to the high legal and other costs associated with the dispute over the ordinary
high-water mark location.

Mr. Olejniczak explained that the Bay Lofts is the only major project that is generating tax increment. The
other projects never occurred, some due to disputes over high water mark and some lawsuits. A 53-unit
housing complex that had been approved is being reworked due to costs, but there is still hope it will move
forward. This TID received some recent grants used for the promenade and tugboat mooring improvements.
The City is hoping to receive the site nomination for the visitor center for the Green Bay National Estuarine
Research Reserve, or NERR, and TID #4 is a great location to put it. However, that likely will not be
announced until next year.

Ms. Clarizio explained that TID #5 is known as the Sunset School TID and it hasn't starting receiving tax
increment yet. This is a smaller TID consisting of two properties, one of which is a 10-unit apartment



development that is completely built and recently occupied. The other development will consist of 26 units
and is in the construction stage but should be completed later this year. Values will be available next year.
Mr. Chaudoir questioned whether improvements to Delaware Street are planned and Mr. Olejniczak
explained that it is in the project plans but they don't have the funding figured out yet but hope to use TID
funds.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Pabich, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at 1:52 p.m.

Respectfully submitidd,
Cindy Som rg‘

Administrative Assistant
Community Development



8c.

BEVERAGE OPERATOR LICENSES

Carstens, Anthony S.
Criswell, Danny W.
Cumber, David C.
Dupras, Debra J.
Englebert, Carla L.
Faulds, Katherine T.
Gerwin, Bradley J.
Hilsabeck, David L.
. Horace, Megan C.
10.Janssen, Jacob H.
11.Johnson, Andrew L.
12.Jones, Jennifer J.
13.Knapp, Deborah A.
14.Langfeldt, Dawn M.
15.Magaurn, Todd A.
16.Mistele, Jessica L.
17.Mueller, Thomas E.
18.Pagel, Jolene J.

NSO AN

19.Palomba, Jacqulyn A.

20.Poh, Rachel A.
21.8allinen, Daniel J.
22.Sandoval, Benigno
23.Seiler, Pamela J.
24.Sternard, Danielle L.
25.Tafacory, Farrah L.
26.Wager, Mike
27.Young, Katherine L.
28.Zahn, Michelle M.

8c.




8d. 8d.

Ny Phone 920-746-2900
,53913,‘39’3,'-33! Fax 920-746-2905

City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

May 25, 2023

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Ms. Reinhardt:

We, the undersigned, have received a request for certification of compliance for a Class B Beer
license:

American Entertainment LLC
Agent: Theresa Goel

211 Michigan St, Suite B

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

DBA: G Stop

Date: July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed no condition that would prevent issuance of the requested license.

Clint Henry, Wf Tim Dietman, Fire Chief
City of Sturg ay City of Sturgeon Bay
2 - l ()UE,CI LA j Dw~'v\5+
Qa SL\V jm. ) ﬂu) i M AP }3%
John Teichtler, Sanitarian T e nPatey Iagpee DO 2N

Clty of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door NTeN \c\\kb \N‘PL S (]/)ai



Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application Applicant’s Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number
(Submit to municipal clerk.) 456103141341202
P ’ FEIN Number
. ) - ) 923699642
For the license period beginning: 07 01 2023 ending: 06 30 2024
{mm dd yyyy) {mm dd yyyy) TYPE OF LICENSE FEE
REQUESTED
[ Town of [ Class A beer $
To the Governing Body of the: [] Village of} STURGEON BAY [/ Class B beer $ 100
City of [_]Class C wine $
o [] Class A liquor $
County of DOOR A#derman:jcl?lst.dl\.lo. [] Class A liquor (cider only) |$ N/A
(if required by ordinance) [ Class B liquor $
[JReserve Class Bliquor |$
Check one: [] Individual Limited Liability Company [ 1 Class B (wine only) winery |$
[] Partnership  [] Corporation/Nonprofit Organization Publication fee $ 20
TOTAL FEE $ 120

Name (individual / partners give last name, first, middle; corporations / limited Hability companies give registered name)

AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT LLC

An “Auxiliary Questionnaire,” Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant,
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person.

President / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

GOEL HIMANSHU 1585 W 20TH AVE, OSHKOSH, WI 54902

Vice President/ Member Last Name | (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

GOEL SUSHANT 1585 W 20TH AVE, OSHKOSH, WI 54902
Secretary / Member Last Name (First) (Middie Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Agent Last Name (First) (Middie Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

GOEL THERESA A 4540 ALGONQUIN TRL, GREEN BAY, WI 54313
Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

1. Trade Name G STOP Business Phone Number 9204754030

2. Address of Premises 211 MICHIGAN ST, SUITE B Post Office & Zip Code STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

3. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The
applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or
storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises
described.)

SINGLE STORY BUILDING L@L/@Qﬁl }Qg,//g}‘ml(aw , Z 18 W/ dm.%,‘mﬁ
Restaud oot~ abla ¢& A

4. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

5. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past licenseyear? .................. [] Yes No

(b) If yes, under what name was license issued?

AT-106 (R. 3-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



10.

1.

12.

Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible
beverage server training course for this license period? Ifyes,explain ...... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... [] Yes

Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? .......... [ Yes
If yes, explain.

Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this
business? Ifyes, eXplain ... ... .. [ Yes

(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state WI and date 04/25/23
of registration.

(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability
company? If yes, explain ... .. e e e e [ Yes

(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? Yes
If yes, explain.
STURGEON BAY, GREENVILLE, GREEN BAY,OSHKOSH, FOND DU LAC

Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning
business? [pPhone 1-877-882-327 7] . . ..ttt e e e [/ Yes

Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] ......... [v] Yes

Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers,
breweries and DrewWpUDS 7 . . ... e e e e Yes

(/1 No

[v] No

[¥] No

¥l No

[ No

[] No
[ No

I No

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to
the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be
assigned to another. {Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one membet/manager of Limited Liability
Companies must sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal o permit inspection. Such refusal is
a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license.

Contact Person’s Name (Last, First, M.1.) Title/Member Date

GOEL HIMANSHU AN MEMBER 04/26/23

Signature C Phona Number Emait Address
9204754030 HIMSSTER@GMAIL.COM

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Date received and filed with municipal clerk | Date reported to council / board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

H28hopz,

Date license granted Date license issued License number issued

AT-106 (R. 3-19)



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name)
GOEL THERESA A
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip Code
4540 ALGONQUIN TRL GREEN BAY wi 54313
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
920-527-1854 36 11/10/1986 STURGEON BAY

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):
[ ] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
{ ] Amember of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

MANAGER of AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT LLC

(Officer / Direclor / Member / Manager / Agent) (Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:

1.
2.

How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 3s YEARS

Organization)

Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county

OF MUNIGIPAIY? - . o oo e e et e et e e [(1vYes [/ No
if yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)
Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
MUNIGIDAIEY? © o o e st e e e e et e e e e [JYes W No
If yes, describe status of charges pending.
Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage ICENSE OF PEIMI? . ... . ..o\ttt ettt et et e e e [1Yes K/ No
If yes, identify.
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit)

Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... [1Yes [/ No
If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permitiee) (Address By City and County)
Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To
AMERICAN PETROLEUM |211 MICHIGAN ST, ST BAY, WI JUNE 2016 PRESENT
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

AT-103 (R. 7-18)

*

(SignatuPesFf Named In

dividual)

Wisconsin Department of Revenue




Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

[ ] Town
To the governing body of: [ ] Village of STURGEON BAY County of DOOR

V] city
The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT LLC

(Registered Name of Corporation / Organization or Limited Liability Company)

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as
G STOP

(Trade Name}
located at 211 MICHIGAN STREET, SUITE B

appoints THERESA AM GOEL
(Name of Appoinfed Agent)

4540 ALGONQUIN TRIL, GREEN BAY, WI 54313
(Home Address of Appointed Agent)

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

[] Yes ] No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

|s applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? [z Yes []No
How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? __36 YEARS

Place of residence last year STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

Forr AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT LLC

Py (Ngme\of Corporation / Organization / Limited Liability Company)
By:
7

V" (Signature of Officer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000.

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

l, THERESA GOEL , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the
(Print / Type Agent's Name)

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/iimited liability company.

* ,\j 7 A (\/\)\_/\j\ ‘4/25’/23 Agent's age 36

(Signature of Agent) T (Dhte)
4540 ALGONQUIN TRL, GREEN BAY, WI 54313 Date of birth 11/10/1986
(Home Address of Agent)

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign on hehalf of Municipal Official)

| hereby certify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and | have no objection to the agent appointed.

Approved on by Title
(Date) (Signature of Proper Local Official} (Town Chair, Village President, Police Chief)

AT-104 (R. 4-18}) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (please prinf) (last name) (first name) (middle name)
GOEL SUSHANT

Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip Code

1585 W 20TH AVE OSHKOSH Wi 54902

Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth

920-475-9411 39 12/07/1983 INDIA

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one}:

[ ] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

[] Amember of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

MEMBER of AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT LLC
(Officer / Director / Member / Manager / Agent) (Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:

1.
2.

How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 18 YEARS

Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county

OF MUNICIPAIY P . . . o e e s [TYes W No
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)
Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
MUNIGIPAIY? © . . oo ettt e e [ 1Yes §No
If yes, describe status of charges pending.
Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage lICENSE OF PEIMIL? . . . . ...\ i\ttt et et e e e e M Yes [ ]No
If yes, identify. CcLASS A BEER/LIQUOR, OSHKOSH, FOND DU LAC, GREENVILLE, GREEN BAY
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit)

Do you hold and/er are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?....... ... []Yes [/]No
If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permiltee) (Address By City and County)
Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To
AMERICAN PETROLEUM |1585 W20TH AVE, OSHKOSH, W1 54902 |NOV 2004 PRESENT
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-

tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not

AT-103(R. 7-18)

ore than $1,000.

(Signature of Named Individual) ¥

Wisconsin Department of Revenue




Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name)
GOEL HIMANSHU

Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip Code

1685 W 20TH AVE OSHKOSH WI 54902

Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth

920-475-4030 38 12/21/1984 INDIA

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):
[ ] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
[] Amember of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

MEMBER of AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT LLC
(Officer / Director / Member / Manager / Agent) (Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 18 YEARS
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
OF MUNICIDAIY? .« .« o ettt e e e e e e e e e e [JYes ] No
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
MURIGIPANIY? .« o ettt e e e e e e [JYes M No
If yes, describe status of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage liCENSE OF PEIMIL? . . . . ...\ttt ettt et et et e e et e et e e M Yes [ INo

If yes, identify. CLASS A BEER/LIQUOR, OSHKOSH, FOND DU LAC, GREENVILLE, GREEN BAY
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit}

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... []Yes [/ No
If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To
AMERICAN PETROLEUM | 1585 W20TH AVE, OSHKOSH, WI 54902 |NOV 2004 PRESENT
Employer's Name Employer's Address Empioyed From To

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit ngymore than $1,000.

(Signature of Named lndividual)i

AT-103 (R. 7-18) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Contact Information:
PO BOX 8902

MADISON, WI 53708-8802
2135 RIMROCK RD PO BOX 8902

MADISON, Wi 53708-8902

ph: 608-266-2776 fax: 608-327-0235

email: DORBusinessTax@wisconsin.gov
L 1 website: revenue.wi.gov

000265 Letter ID L1765495760

2165 W 9TH AVE

OSHKOSH WI| 54904-8043

Wisconsin Business Tax Registration Certificate

Expiration date: April 30, 2025

Legal/real name: AMERICAN ENTERTAINMENT LLC

« This certificate confirms that you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue for the tax
types shown below.

«  This registration certificate is not a seller's permit, and should not be used as proof that you hold a
seller's permit.

+ You may not transfer this certificate to any other individual or business.

Tax Type Account Type Number
Sales & Use Tax Sales & Use Tax 456-1031413412-02

WINPAS - ati018 (R.07/22)



0009

A133HS TUL

Iwos

58 A8 NMVEHD

id Y514 1E €20T/L 1S 5O SY ANRHUND

YAOYddY 404

snuvis|

ECTIE

d—— T

2 2UviS WD TIHTTY

BWYN LOVLNOD

X3ANI 133HS TvdNL031HHONY

TR TIIE

XJONI LFFHS 31IS

snolgTy V|

86122 wnan 1030w

T13HS AVE NO49HNLS

SEZPS M ‘AVE NO3DUNLS
LIILS NYOIHOIA 112

WHOBS 2404 NOS3T

v33 WNOKG3408d|

0125 I NVOLSLMOUM “15 AMIVOHY D501
OPCRTS) XY | OIrCRTIS) INOHY.
POTTTINTNATIY

NSIS30 3 NOLLINYISNGD

aaunijly

ECIET

qagl
JOLOVALNOD TVIRILOFTE
e ———
02475 M NMADLSLHOM W
1S ARALYOYT ek DA SN0 WAAT W M S0
NYWYIWNIZ SIAVEL 1309 NMYHS
NDIS3A 3 NOILONYLSNOD IONVITIY OT7 SINIWLSIANI NYI¥INY
HOLOVUINOD TYHINID LOVINOD ¥3dQT3ASA / ¥3NMO

o5

SEZYSIM 'AvE NOFDUNLS

133418 NYOIHOIN LIZ

NOLLVINYO2NI LOVINOD

NOLLYO01 LO3roud

XIANI 133HS TvHINGD

VAOdddY 404

SALVLS

861-2¢ "H3IGNNN LO310dd

13HS AVE NOIDUNLS




s TS 1A (A D 4

PoE2IpU) SY Epe
88 ‘A8 NMVYQ|
id £5°LV'E €20Z/H LIS 40 SV LNauno)|
s
\unorea
sossvawvisml [/
o 0 ONOINE
NOLLYONdY/3dAL QT3M onsa 777
FIvas 3041
awvos Ve [F——]
AN 30080
0 wisawiionaws [
Fvos
304V coomnd [T
anone B i [y = o [ S = w5
) o oo ™ Tl o o Toi0v o
osna Q) Goom an od Grovo cavioa! o oG na
= 6 Trorm om EETOE) [EETEe] a Twioom £
—_— o) ™ oW SV i [ v
S T . | 08 1HOEM M HONI 3¥VNOS ¥3d SONNOd ¥313/M0 J0ISN a Nownonaa onsg
NoUVATI YOG
o | @v awnsin (=T TN . o sies e e S s =
. Toosn Tam e Znnvaom e e o
[o— winweo ] HoaNA [T NY130804 WALV I0H [ 100ds Yo 50
Eowumw ) cooma SNGLEGD I SNIVILIGA SNLYIH BT S Gs0dneon >
sovio HHH LY LA ONAnMd. REE] MIH [NIVANNOS ONDINYG ¥
oTvowE .l T NGSONCI TIA =) s Winozuo) ioH g
Nouvinsn SR on W e oo o0 oaod E
moiavs [ 7] TN A P isvid S [T Tonvins | uiioo|
(@)] o (E) i G ooV 1) Tovid Gavous i S| W]
% aon [TT1T] Wik in Wineds | T [ o NoUNBISNOY | “Ionon |
— ) e T Gaiviomsd inmono 0 ETETEE) T
(e T NeOMES é N e o VG50 100 SO £ T "t
UIMHOISNVEL SNVHL ALYNAVI JUSVd 8318 3504 AL NAMod. 00
-0 § 00 or St s e ||
IS I000T | 30VI-NIUN0d HONOHHL ML 3134IN0D 15v034d () 0 LINN AENOSYI JU3HONOD =)
- ‘ m v (NOLLD33 7 N1d) LIND XAHL ..xE 31130ddC ONGNL GIOIY GIZINVATYD. el I K-
Do NG ALWNGD [T . i FET) s 0w oo
S 4 m smoouamamooia TIORSIUHL £ Qa0 e 30ve0 [ oo o
22 3 oS nooi o o g S PRGN a fron 5
ez QO T i SR . s £
o m z MOWYY (NoUSIS VoS J0UV) REETCELY 'NOHI TVINGIVNNO WALANUNIIN 111V ONNOUS [ W3AV3E0 UnouD “UNT 18D
== & N HLHON mswnonis (777 Tvma0doL EX ONvH N0 VALNUYAIN LoD [1nv3 GNON ot TNV BT
2 m B - s 0doL T EEVO 30810 ovEvo Y0 3NN E3d 33300600 o
= (wu) o [ TiNosvn 1o 4oL o1 N G e E) v
=2 RN anus T ol Toi o oo s o
=3 o UV iwan 201 = Siwi003 JodoL o1 [ ORI T NGSATIEL 1755 035015 %
@m g i Ty T g o T =
N |A S109NAS ™ag JodoL To1 NOILNMISND §O3 1N Siiood 51 ) ™
@ 40401 oL NON 400ud 3414 dd FUL AV FEl
(@)) P RN T oS OLION Tassawomy Tnowan o3
Q34IM 33 TIVHS ONY. e TIVHE SH0103130 IXORS D 1100 HONOUHL L "LOVHINGD N 1ON DNHOOY. “INIOF T04INOD D
i e e s S0 aw nonoL oi ormnn woou TS i)
‘GIHOLIVG-HN ¥340Hd ¥ 0L Q34M ALLNNVR3d ONY A1LIT410 30 TIVHG SHOLIILI0 XONS TV'S L 10 4L M ANUINGD r]
m NS o wrncon FECeE T 50 Pa)
— Yooy ouns e SN NolvaNnos I T
aven v GO0 s v TS ARG o £
— e . st i i v TN VI 38 o 0
oavis o EREYA] v . o
. 05238 OL IHSINONLG u__:l S5V10 NOISSINSNYYL ONNOS S nnaEn SSVI0H3ES ONDO018 ox18
mpry— oLRmL i aanokd ¢ SIHINI JUVNOS NI'DS TVANYHIIN NS HOOH X018 R
“SILUAYD ONLS TIV N LH3A"J'0 201 TVM TV 1334 34vNnos. 4510°14°08 nanxvn 4039v4 ONTING 0018
HINV3dS “UNdS RUCENLE ONUYN Q131 QuvoR ‘o8
S3ILON NOILO3L0¥d I¥I4 o3 i aoom TrGnonsa s STy
30vds. vds EL LY NVH0 40014 dniung
“SNOULYOLI3ds NG s N340 AUNOSYI 10 NY310 4001 ON1003 0 MOLI0A BT
30 TWLIC SIVREIVITIV T ONHIVIHS i Nou VATV WOI N4 40 noLI08
p— o e o W3 o VGO
o NOLLD3S JONVHLND JN3S 1100 INHOVI HOMILG AUVI HINID
“Q3INVO4 3001 SMOGNM ONY S¥00Q HORELA '1 NOLLI3S JALYNMY ONLSDG TN
‘ONMM 34OTIAND OL INdS v TGI8 ONLHoN Lsnvig
B 0w 18 Ton s oV
“GININYD 30 OL TIvM HOIALG 5o ]
N STIOA ANY ONY S31¥1d dOL N S110H TIV (056 Q) NN 38 TIVHG HIONM VHNLONKIS TIV'S TS TITNNVIS Ao 431000 CNANKO SIS LTvHdsv.
T — o Vo OO IO e
“H31VM 0L SNOIAUZJN 30 TIVHE SIHSING NOOH L3T0L TV *AULITT INVAII0 LNHS. ava ERTE) IUVNGLTY
= = el Soilbd HOLI3130 INONS AHOLYAT 1N3ndIno3 AntAnTY.
oo M .ZsDExJEs.F AYMOVONE 0504 *173r0Nd KL ¥3A0 NOLLIGSIHNT ONAYH SINGOV 4O S3000 TIV AS G3aIn03y 34O ANOS. WHAUY wno3 LINN ¥TONVH ¥V HY
N0 TOUNRIONYTIY LARANGS ALLVE RN IOV RIVETIVAVOW N & nomy 3N ‘ONBNL JMVLINNON VIUI03 T 34D 3A08V. v
“SONGUIIUILN ANV 40 nooY. 1334 yvann ONIBNL ATIVIIN WALOT T 'ANONIOQY R NOLLIOQY. "
N3IS30 '8 NOILINYLSNOI TIVALYI0N TS 40LIVUINGD'S oy 30010 ONLLITD LHon “UNGNOD ATV WILSTE L ONTI> WALSNOAY ov
i i o000 Vovan Ssnoav =
Q3yIN03Y. Q3180 NTIX IVOIHLOT13 AMLOTTL. Q¥VO8E ININIDSOL5IATY. L=
H ® - v GEoioina TS NS 0w o
33414 ANOr HoVA INFYALTINGIQYLNE-TULLNOTAYIY sav
5300 VoY 3L ab00930 TV :
213 SONIGO SLUIEN SHTONVH S9N SUOHSNY BT EEEE T o B ETET I 28
“NOUMO0SSY 113ra), 'ONN3dO HONOY X0 NOLLONT ANOr NSV 3QVHO Q3HSIN ATV 09V
oa3m — L .
L - RINNOTH. MO1JUINO NIVHO J00Y HOWAIN Nvd 18vHIG. 40074 GIHSING JA0TV_ 44V
“AlddV’ LS LSON 3HL 'LAUNOD 40 35V N "SOMVONYLS H3I0V31 NIVHO 4004 NouvInSN 1101 HOHONY K3
L ¥ Snavy NSMON 30MON. 4000 Sau3any




0209

86122 wannn 1orous

T19HS Avd NOJOHNLS

SEZYSIM 'AVE NOFOUNIS
133YLS NYOIHOIW (12

TIAAOHA HOLYI ONY HISO10 2

H00G 0L WVIIXONAIE 9 0TY 2LOR

Lo

e
YOO Lot g

QITACHS HOLYIOHY KIETTD A

SININZHIN0IY S SH000 LD SR GIOI ML)
ALNIEISS300V
PRS- 28] W M @
ENDISA Al NMVEHD| s
MLy L™
d 85216 E2021 415 50 5v arsuano|
"WAQYddY 404
SING5 M SHODT O tv) M
e i
NGy .
N
LR
i
= ]
kil = gy L/ R S o |55 S, o PP
HIVDEAY HOLYT 80 dOLS (0! HOYOiidd¥ JOMN 10 13%30d 3} HOYOEddY 33 (@)
ATV IO RO EET SR WA
fn itel
QIEAH KOOV D 2
HOOT 0L ¥YINACNIGH3A 5 B0V TLCK
- [ e O N . R s W v R e e SR —
1 1
J— % 1 1 | 1
1 1 i i
N 5 2 M
H [ NI i
| i I t
1 1 | ewavanson
; 32t s : IR vt P
30T N4 KOOI &) QIO KLY O IOVl L 30T hononkviom 09 ) L 300 and BOvOuIGY IR GI

P

2G5 TK HOVOUIAY

IR TLOVL ISTROH
IOIWTIO 3L ok G

VY20, JOVNDIS 300434 0V

TR UO VTMTINOUDIT BT Lty
ISNVIZX R KOO TG TN TBS T 108
“Tag HOLE36 06Bi-4 11V IGRVISX HigM K16HOD TIVHS Y 11 8
H34TALE 1ON340IT Y VN TIVHS JOVeS FOVIUAT QUNOKD ¥ HOOTTHE  +
AL IR TN ¥ TS VIS TRISES U Vo0
Qe

winom 2_

WA

10N HVL3 NIV NY 20 TVEGHVH 341 OL SFODNING2 30 TG
O J24AG DNXTVM AL 4O GHVAS TIVAY O NHALTL TVHS NOYSNELIG HORG TONSON VLS 3t

umauﬁqﬂ.i ‘30T T34V Y WYHONYH TKE 40 NOULO DNACII 3HE 30 2YH2 OL WITOR LNGIIH Y ONY Femetir

WA

S

EECOL T NOLLTG St LY O 40 4R TR 003 L0 30

=

A
a3

“134ivD Lot

206 NOL23G 066141V ISHVIO I AT4ROD TVHS ONY.

NIO LT

e TieviE 30
WA SIIVIAS GARDHD HO KOCTY KO L14k¥2

U T3 Y00 0 V2 2. TS YT D T T8
WoALA 0 OF (MG 38 T3 MOMO0NT KOXH ) 40 TIATI M SI0NVKI TWILLBATERE

LT SIORNAD TR

H

2
H

%000 01 IITIATKAAN3 D 00V 30K 400001 TITIVEY Zs 00V 10K
“EOAON SO LIT Y
IgTINONONS T
ORI IS 900V T
TIn J0mIN Zow 4
" Wawvi noad
" ] £ so00onmod ) #000 oNanS fat
cuw L oninoE: At Wi
o 1= JONH POR
TEETIY T ST SO KIS NIRRTy
[ i mous
a ) o 1noi ross WM RNAYA ININGH WNIINSHOT ATCAZAE A8 4VA INIANG GILETIIY TV ORIV AT 410
) 4000 01 WAASANI4IEE 305 4000
39N40 T4 =
Fe 3083 KL 40 YOVE 31 O
" N ] ] m U TV 342 30TV MO Ik ML
Ao, o 4 7 N = CIUMCVAN.LH T} 38 0L Hid3 T NI
e Py
HWIOVIALYIHOLINE 9 4 & TTETISV VIRV WA SRAN- TR
NS AOIVIOON 5 ¥
FTvi Yoy =) |7 {
GTIVHE THOIH 5 50 Y 30 TIVHS "N ZEA Q35 34 b - o =gy | el
400010 30 WOV MO H AN RO 0PN ¢ Exs . b 2
LSVHINGS Q1Y HOYGD N TIVTAGNY 500G 108 N0 KULONISD L e o I
EL ArGoveGY TIVIAKO 3 0L T 4
W LD bt K Ll
T {%e
k N,
T35 T30 g
¥ T = )
§ avos xowa s sgnEgarv : o
oussw mosziccnm 1s smvovorsn. N oo 0305 o &)
CIRRE) X0 | DOMDTERE INOHd |/ ey 14¥d TION Wow ¥4 004
WOTTOIEIHATY TwnmIons
NIIS30 8 NOLLINUISNDD sz ) 2 T 2 5 N = Fis
A INTOM OO0 — = b - b £ = = £
a37uni SUREREUILIN I ; _— ;
] K 10¥IBIOL anaso 0101,
ol b — H 0 L
O NOLYALALHI 3
o0y Vo SNIS YaY 51 z fewo A
— — Ul 4 o0 o
o AISHA -
e S
——mre—ree—s & g
SN9OIS Q3INNOW ¥Q0d k4 z

T Satvis
WIS OV TH] GNOATS AIREVA 4 | 30 TIVHE GRON 3HI 40 NOLIADild

TALUNI: 38 LON TS 43 G0 SHTH NGO TH05
“HL430 OY3H1 HUOANT ORY VSR OL KISTH W03 Q3UASYIN RANIER 4330 44 38 T
‘SOV24L NONGKYF L ONY RATINI HOI . 3 TIVHS SHITH “SH350H QN SQVINL T8

aeeTAR L)

.Mﬁs o

yamy gyony o}

DAISoA axAkR3 )

i

. |

e ouEA b

SEHOGH HISTY PO TV
TWHG TEVLS 40 IHOT YND BT TV

L
s ONGY nae 7 )

et

7}

QIEOAG TV YN w
=

‘DNO1 21 30 TIVAS IVHONYH Y JO NOICHTLIA TYIHOZHON V ‘4O 12 YIS Y 40 WOLLON FAL LY G3EATHI
ZIVAENT ONDIIVMIHL 4O GUYID TIYAY OL N33 TIVHS 4O THON BIYIS 1NBIVFCY NY 30 TWHONVH
3L 01 SHONKINGO 30 TIVKS HO NOISHALG TLNOZHOH V HIMIRMLNGD TIVHG NOBIELXS KINE:
"ONSON UISA 151 IHL ONOAY 130 VA1 IR0 OF WD) IINVISIY 4O 1HOT MVAT THL 40 3400
HL 1y QNG TIVHE CYVHONWH'LHOH 25 Y 30 NOLIOR FHL 1Y ‘SHYLG IV NOISHIL POLIOR C0°30%
L0 VLS LNIOVIOY NY 30 TYHGNYH

3801 TONALLND 30 TIVHE 40 JOVAUNS ONCIIV 3HL HO QYR TIYAY OL NANLTH TIVKEG HOISHILG
05 DHEON BN 4l o IOV TLTIUG DNNAIOTE MO 5 03 HONYT 30 7000

AHENN.Z3 KTINZICH QXL TIVHE STVRCHY 41l St LY MOETNALYG OLLO0 ONY 01 401
“AGNO/P LT 5 NOHING NOLTITTSGHD

15308Y1 MM e
Q304 QLT 3 TIVHONVH

V505 NGLTIT RIS ONATNGT AIRVASYHD LT VAINGDY JUIAQH TIVERD MO PGV S 3 AINGIEH .}

440 ¥3131P0 30131 13V AV TV SO
“CNCILINKIEU0 KO SLABET3 HOLLOOHISNGD HIHLO HO T304

TIvwS TI0VUNG Orada)
RO 21 36 TS TIVAKGRY INONVH NGMIT9 TN HVT10

“TI0V4H0 AV QHY EDNCON

YIS IACY JHOERH {KELTIENDO Y 1Y 8 Th
AT PV 2GRV AN Y 38 T
205 GNY 01507 SHOLLDTS MM A

SROANINCO 70

4O 1HOE14 MIYLS KV JOHIONT T4 THE Nl SNONNNGI 70 TIVKS STVHCHVH ALITNGNOD T3
MOV
suv1sd RomaLa wwuvae B xomaxia)
TVCAYENOLLOT TGEVR D) Aol TsaRv
L3 G =X 310N IIHHIMV
TSIV LTIV
vmouIIoAl  ¥mIM Ao fel winun N

L

Ik H
< MU
ot 9oLy

E
37 MM AIROD TVHS YNV IS WACE NO STVINVIAVH TVHS 111G et o) 2 A
BVIHO S i
Veiy
WM RCO Nawe oY cas v
i ), THY SINONYT T

WD RIS 0940 AMNNAY 16 THIRS I ONGNA B T
110 DNV drovti ML SYIQMEY 15V Y S TIWHT ONIGNI L 7%
TIHALVES ORAMOTOH DU M TIHEEONONYT 8
N dfIV2 OV OHY 1TV H0Y3 40 4OL ONY FIDLIOS LY BONGHYY TATI S TVIRE Bamvil Y
lovvavisonarn yoy
TRVEOI
‘acag i
‘w N 3RL-SAMOIALA ¥
N3 Vs Tamvi Ty

- &
g (S Ao ]

= sl

2 1ol TNOTHOA 'o53{wa 4 61} M =
PRI " 5|2

i
e 40O HHLS L JADY MOPUYH (RN SH0) S3HGH 0 CHY FEVNTEH
"

(PG SN O 30 15 YD TVID 3L 40 IOVIYNG DRGAND THE




0019

SNVId AL34vS 341
poweapu) sy awos
88 a0 vl

) T T T o [0 ] o T cmoiom
53 0 0 T o | owsa
3 T 0 F N o[ cunom
SNVINNO4 | SHIMOKS: M am | svnmn
8o ONINNO | /BMUHIYE Gl NInOM an
En
S3UNIXI3 ONIGWNTd 3YIND3 20 ¥3BWAN WKINIK

S3NLXI4 ONISANTd

1400
@240 370v1) 3INVASIO TIAVL $5399V X3

id 5L 1€ €20T/L /S 40 S 1N3¥HND|

TYAO¥ddY 304

snorsnay v

861-2¢ wmannn 1o3rous

T19HS AVd NO4OHNLS

SEZVS'IM "AVE NO3DUNLS
13341S NVOIHOIW H1e

VHOISS240Nd NIS30

IV35 WNOISS3408d,

D317 M NVIOLELKIUM *15 AYMOVOND 0501
10TT4020) X4 | 00Pe9T020) TNOHd
NOITAUNTIMTIV

N9IS30 '3 NOLLINYLSNOD

aJubilly

ERNSNE]

qAUVEIEE NON
(SITOVY  NOLVHYEIBAINYANI20

(C¥3LdVH) (SIROLYIISEVIIAIRVANII0

AJNVdNOJ0

A
OISR TIATY oUW

lnxsw+vly

“L4'DSCEVG= VAUV TIOVMOTIV NOOW L5
oS E= VWY IEVMOTVVIOL +
VAUV TIOVMOTIV

0C/M 6T0-d/d) =i
3EVIHON 40 INNOMY +

“(AXEY) s (A XT) (W )] A
3ONYLSI0 J0VINON NANENIM +
C05IEVY ISVIUDNIIOVLNOMY

AoIS| VLY
S3MOLST TIAVMOTIV «
oIV SIWOLS ORI
n vy -
‘Hor TIOVWOTY «
(L] 1HoaH ORI NG
14706 10T VLY
*14°08 0000 FIOMOTIY «
@05 VD) Vauv oxaung

G4 34ALXOLINWISNOD

SV ANV SIHOIZH ONIATING TVA3NID

(3) 3000 ONGNIA TVNOUYNAILNISIGE +

(94) 3000 TYOINVHOIN TVNOUYNHILNISIGE +

(SNOISIAOK4 TMOH3MNG3) (9931 3009 NOLLYSH3ANCD ADK3NG TVNOLVNUILNI SIGE +
(940 3009 343 TVNOLYNNZLNI SIGE «

(2930 3009 ONQUNA ONLLSTIG TYNOLLYNUILN 12 +

(953000 ONTTNG VNOLYNHILNI SICE «

(3009 INING MIKINNOO) 99C-19€ 545 3003 INLVHLSINIQY NSHOISWA

I3 INTIOA 3000 ONTTNG TVID43NNOD GITICUN NSNODSIM 0 JUVAS +

$3009 318VITddY

0807101 ATNSYT3H 11 101N 1S OTV AVATOS A1S0C03 413
xso0 N 107HODMN 110D NOLAE30 VO +
3oV SO V3uv 101 V0L +

TSI0T VAUV ONOUNG ONLISIG +
“SSSL VMY ONONG 35040Md +

WMokINN “TINGZ ALN3AOUd *
[t s HIONON I +
¢ INOZIND +

1M ALNNOD HOOQ ‘AYE NOIOUUS 1o ALID

V3V 8 NOLLYOQT LO3rodd

SSV10 G3U3dIIL HUM NOLLONHINGD
NOGNM INYU4 UMY 30 TIVHS SNOLLLNYA MIN ANY “NOLYOLISSV1D A JAL 51 JUALONULS.
‘ONISDG JHL TILONUISNGD 30 TIMSIIVGS IHL JAND OL TIVMSSYIOY 40 NOLLINUISNOD
“LNVHNVISIY 3. SSVID ¥ OL GLKIANCO YIHY 3HOLS-D ONUSDA 31 S1AGS3Ua3l 193r0Hd HL

YHOM 40 NOLLJI¥OS3a

o) = e
NV1d AL34VS 3417
3nuL
A AONVANII0
oNuvy BYOnS
ONLVY 3 HOHT
ONIVH M HNOHT
ONLVU T4 UNOH
UYMW = = e
MIHSINONLG 34 ]
u
on 13 B
SNOLLYD0T 3NV 0 wiol
ol o
f o wmooaal
T-"R )
BaLow it i 45 0t o wowmnel oy
ia ) 45 0] ) ol )
| szone amwovonenal m
Qv s13S YT

noow o3l wf

“310X3 ONV SIDNVILIE TISSI00V U0 TSS90V
'SHLOMSSIU0D TIAVEL 40 HIVd NOMNOD TIINVISI TIAVEL HOA VI ALBVE 3N OL¥IZY

11004 A1 )

“SINGFGMIN03 3000 133N 0L 0323

YO SNOIS HIM T4 3HL N GILALNIDI ALLNGNYWEId ONY ATINLO3443 30 TIVHS SNOLLYHLINGd

40 SONIN340 G31310d 3AYH OL GUINO3H TIVM ¥3HLO ANY 4O SHOILLLEVd TYONS
GNY THZUEVD IHONG SNOULLLYVA 3ul3 SUTNUVE IS STVMIU TRONOLDIS S0 dd ¢

“NOIG 160 T0ISIA LS3UVAN IHL NOUS

NG 3ONVSI0 ONIWGIA GILST) 3L HO 2001 NYHL 34O) 30,
'S5390¥ 11X3 N N INOJ ON VKL HONS 30 TIVKS INIRGIVI4 NOIS 103 T
054 30 01 ¥IHSINONLUG 344 0L 13AVL owwd

AJVINNNS 3AOJ/NOLLYINYOANI LO3rodd

S3LON TVHINIO

001 IWan330

31NA3FHIS AONVdNII0

e aaea e g e

i




090V

NY1d
ALIS VANLO3LIHOYY
poseapu sy awos
3 A0 N0,

id €5°L1:€ €T0Z/LL/S 40 Sv LN3NAND|

WAO¥ddY d04

T19HS AVE NOFOdNLS

SEZVS'IM ‘AVE NOIONNLS
13341S NVOIHOIW 12

WHOISS3408d NISID

V35 WNOISS308d

103195 1M NVOLSLHOIUM *15 AYWOVOUE 0501
1OR9T4aRn) Xvd | 0OVOCTIRn) INOHY
"POITAUNMINATIV

N3IS30 '8 NOLLINYLSNOD

gaunijly

EQMY

NOUL 412530 I K]
S3LONAIN NV1d

“NOLLINBLSNGD 40 LHVLS OL HOIYd YOLOVHINGD VINID

IHL 4O NOLLNALLY IHL O1 1HONOHD 36 TIVHS S1OTINOD TLNGAIO00 ONLKOANS TYNOLLIGQY
'ANY NV SINTAOSI0 ONINMId “VOIHLI3Td “VOINVHOIN TVHNLINKIS TIV AUVIGHOOD T
()30 0ICACHA TIVIS ONDXUVA TTUSSIOOV VA T

ANICOONDYVE  *h

S310N TVYINIO

3HY G35040kd

LroT=.
HLJON NV1d - NV1d 3LIS




0LV

Nv1d 40074

e
NY1d J0074 LSdld @

D

poeapu| sy Twos

= v nw

id ¥S:L1iE E20Z/L /S 40 Sv LNG¥unD |

WAQ¥ddY ¥04 O—-—-

i»dﬁunniﬁws T _ T ~

snuvis| s
&5 Nouvis Uive

¥31000°X3 ‘SYISNIETIA VOOS/ 334400

, | = )
| Ii|A ‘ e s 1 | Em_mf W Wmu MV

Tm
52
\
N
| &
N
N
N

u
3LYIONODIY OL ONATIHS

sNoIsATY \%

g

amn
3AvO ¥33e X3

AN/

1

]

20M4 T

(1] »&% ;
I

(@]
c e ,. -
@w ,\\L\ - ’ —— ] ;
“a \ ¥IZ3T¥d X3 zowwmu.xm / //n:
- 9 \E_ £ J_.*ﬂ_' ﬂ £ Wera
an m O - — - e L i e T i Y e~ et
8z | Vg
g2 1 Q | |
Mw : Z I !
=2 R nv
iz =
20 <
&
(@p)]
ot e
il TEes( H ) NOILVAZT3 900d Man \&
— S - — e e ~ — :
— &
IVHOISS40¥d NOISIT ;/» —\
TV HONZLX ONLSDA ———— I _“ )
: _
ONGIING 40 YOALE ONLSHE ————— ) o L
s sz ] C
IR S-S - — B~ ——
PR S
N9IS30 '3 NOLLINYLSNGD f————————— e —

aaubnlly wmmoz@_ e

ﬁ S3LON .?.mmzmw




8e. 8e.

[}, Phone 920-746-2900
Fax 920-746-2905

City of Sturgeon Bay
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

May 17, 2023

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Ms. Reinhardt:

We, the undersigned, have received a request for certification of compliance for a Class A Beer and
Class A Liquor license:

Jandu Oil Inc

Agent: Parvinder Jandu

922 South Duluth Avenue

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

DBA: The S Stop

Date: June 7, 2023 — June 30, 2023

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed no condition that would prevent issuance of the requested license.

(7 T

Clint Henry, *6lice Chief Tim Dietman, Fire Chief
City of Stufgeon Bay City of Sturgeon Bay

, ) o v (1N
‘\3{,‘; "U\’L l;zmj “"m,
John Teichtler, Samtarlan
City of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door




Orlglﬁ ‘I Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application
(Submlt]fo |municipal clerk.)

O b-0"1- 2 3ending:

For the Ilcense period beginning:

i
Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's Permit Numb \

456-1029854477- 94

FEIN Number

O b6- \50 '0)3

(mm dd yyyy) (mm dd yyyy)

[] Town of

To the Governing Body of the: [] Village of} STURGEON BAY
City of

County of DOOR Aldermanic Dist. No.

(if required by ordinance)

Check one: [] Individual
(] Partnership

[] Limited Liability Company
Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

84-3773824
TYPE OF LICENSE FEé
REQUESTED
Class A beer $ <{3 D3
[] Class B beer $
(] Class C wine $
Class A liquor $ = AT
[] Class A liquor (cider only) |$ N/A
[[] Class B liquor $ ]
[] Reserve Class B liquor $
[] Class B (wine only) winery |$
Publication fee $ 200V
TOTAL FEE $ __opn

JANDU OIL INC (doing business as S-Stop)

Name (individual / partners give last name, first, middle; corporations / limited liability companies give registered name)

An “Auxiliary Questionnaire,” Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant,
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person.

President / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
JANDU PARVINDER SINGH 6452 W WHITEFISH BAY RD STURGEON BAY 54235
Vice President / Member Last Name | (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) |
Secretafy/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) [
[ i

Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) T
Agent Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

a—

R A Do.r vindar 5 nain U5 2 W UQ‘/\tﬁ%S W Ba-q >d S\ wgeon
Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Narhe) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

?>QL

1. Trade Name S—-STOP
2. Address of Premises 922 S DULLUTH AVE

Business Phone Number 120~ L'\B QL) 2 ’

Post Office & Zip Code STURGEON BAY 54235

3. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The
applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or
storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises

described.)
WALK IN COOLERS,

SALES FLOOR, BACK ROOM AND OUTSIDE SHED

4. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

5. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the pastlicenseyear? ..................

(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? THE S STOP INC

233-01L2
Pof\i\ ncl er's

Cell

Yes []No

AT-106 (R. 3-19)

Wisconsin Department of Revenue

2%



6. Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible

beverage server training course for this license period? ifyes,explain . ........... ... ... ... .. ... ... [ ves No
7. 1s the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? .......... (1 Yes No
If yes, explain.
8. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this
business? Ifyes, exXplain .. .. .. e e (] Yes No
9. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state WISCONSIN  and date
of registration.
(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability
company? Hyes, @Xplain . .. ... .. e e e Yes [] No

JP EXPRESS INC

EGG HARBOR

JANDU PETROLEUM ALGOMA

(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? Yes [} No

If yes, explain,

JP EXPRESS IN EGG HARBOR

JANDU PETROLEUM IN ALGOMA

10. Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning

business? [Phone 1-877-882-327 7] . . . it it e e e e e e [4 Yes []No
11. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] ......... Yes [] No
12. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers,

BreWEHES aNd DraWDUDS 7 . L i e Yes [] No

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant siates that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to
the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be
assigned to another. (Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one member/manager of Limited Liability
Companies must sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is
a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license,

Contact Person’s Name (Last, First, M.L)

lwﬁ;me:;ml’_mf“ 5-14-20273

Date

Signature

JANDU Paeyinpel . S
4 ./

Phone Number

Too 3330/1L A /G MAND] @) M

Email Address

A
|

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Date received and filed with municipal clerk

H-15-33

Date reported to council / board

Date provisional license issued

Date license granted

Date license issued

License number issued

Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

AT-106 (R. 3-19)



Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

[ ] Town
To the governing body of: [ ] Village  of STURGEON BAY County of !) 00l
City

The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of JANDU OIL INC

(Registered Name of Corporation / Organization or Limited Liability Company)

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

S-STOP

(Trade Name)
located at 922 S DULLUTH AVE STURGEON BAY WI 54235

appoints PARVINDER JANDU

(Name of Appointed Agent)

6452 W WHITEFISH BAY RD STURGEON BAY WI 54235
(Home Address of Appointed Agent)

to act for the corporationforganization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

Yes D No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).
JP EXPRESS EGG HARBOR AND JANDU PETROLEUM ALGOMA
Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? []Yes ] No

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 25 YEARS

Place of residence last year 6452 W WHITEFISH BAY RD STURGEON BAY WI 54235

For: JANDU, OIL INC
(Name jlon / Organization / Limited Liability Company)
By: /@n‘f'
" N\ _—~1Sgnature of Officer / Member / Manager)
Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000.

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

|, PARVINDER JANDU , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the
(Print / Type Agent’s Name)

rganization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol

onducted on the premises for the yn/orgamzatlon/hmned liability company.
/w S )4 ~23 Agent's age_49

(Signature of Agent) (Date)

6452 W WHITEFISHE BAY RD STURGEON BAY WI 54235 Date of birth 10/19/1974
(Home Address of Agent)

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

| hereby certify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and | have no objection to the agent appointed.

Approved on by Title
(Date) (Signature of Proper Local Official) (Town Chair, Village President, Police Chlef)

AT-104 (R. 4-18) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (please print)  (last name) (first name) (middle name)
JANDU PARVINDER SINGH

Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip Code
6452 W WHITEFISH BAY RD |STURGEON BAY STURGEON BAY WI |54235
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
920-746-0518 49 110/19/1974 INDIA

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one);
["] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual,

[ ] Amember of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.
MEMBER of JANDU OIL INC

(Officer / Director / Member / Manager / Agent) (Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization}

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:

1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 25 YEARS

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
OF MUNICIDAIEY? . . ottt e et e e e e e e e e [ Yes No
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and :
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) ‘
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or |
MUNICIDAILY? . . ottt []Yes: [¥] No
If yes, describe status of charges pending. '

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage ICBNSE OF PEIMIE? . . ...\ttt ittt ettt ettt e e e e e e ves [ ] No

if yes, identify. JP EXPRESS EGG HARBOR AND JANDU PETROLEUM ALGOMA

{Name, Location and Type of License/Permit}

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,

If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) {Address By City and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To
SELF EMPLOYED 1101 LAKE ST ALGOMA 54201 |04/19/2002 CM/\@,()J“
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To
SELEF EMPLOYED 5493 MONUMENT POINT RD 5420/01/01/2016 é LN E//’)7L

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application pjay be required to forfeit not more t 1,000.

7 (Sigrature of Named Individual)

AT-103 (R, 7-18) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



—

8f. 8f. "

SIDEWALK CAFE PERMIT APPLICATION

Application for sidewalk café permit must include:

1. Written request.
Scaled diagram (scale 1":1’) detailing the frontage of the applicants café or restaurant

facing the sidewalk area requested for use as a sidewalk café. The plan shall indicate
the location of doorways, width of sidewalk (distance from curb to building face), location
of trees, tree wells, sidewalk benches, trash receptacles, utilities (including fire hydrants,
light fixtures, etc.) newspaper racks, mailboxes, and any other semi-permanent sidewalk
obstruction which may affect or be affected by the proposal. The drawing shall delineate
the area requested for use as a sidewalk café, and indicate the total square footage of
the affected road right of way and exact dimensions of the proposed outdoor area.

3. Copy of current Certificate of Insurance with City named as additional insured.

4. Completed Hold Harmless Certificate.

5. Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $55.00 per location If alcohol is not
served. :
Non-refundable application fee in the amount of $220.00 per location if alcohol is
served.

Name of applicant: N own C\AJ Ceriz

Establishment Name: _ SonNe. R YO SXM c

Address: 0T N ISt Ave g‘k\)&((}}? WAl BO\H‘.‘ W1 54235
Phone/Email A20 M- CNOD  npexiz @ ShnelNaviosy - cesock . cox
® Wiritten Request Submitted o Cert of Insurance (additional insured) submitted _

):4 Scaled Diagram submitted X{ Hold Harmless Certificate submitted

%  FeePaid 220 .00

Date Completed Application Submitted: _ 5 - UQ =)

; g,
Community Development Approval: M') Sb'@\d E=I 1 23
Department of Public Works Approval: 4”{% $-(7-23

Date of Common Council Approval: .

o Copy of Sidewalk Café Policy/Procedures provided to applicant.
o Copy of Sidewalk Café Ordinance provided to applicant.

*See back for “Alcohol Belng Served Application Submission Information.”




HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The undersigned certifies that he or she Is a duly authorized agent of
, andis duly empowered and authorized fo executethls

hold harmless"and indemnification agreement on behelf of the above referenced party.

The undersigned in consideration of being allowed to use City property fo
S) , which shall encroacgév::the public right—of—

way adjacent to properly located at , do
hereby release, acquit, and foreverdischarge the City of Sturgeon Bay, its officers, agents,
and employees (herelnafter knowri as City), from any and all actions, causes of action,
claims, demands, costs, expenses and compensation related to properiy damages,
personal injury or death arising out of any accident or occurrence while maintaining said
encroachment Inthe public right-of-way, The undersigned further agrees to hold harmless
and defend the City from any claims or actions arising from sald

N2 Q; N g &S as an encroachment in the public right-of-way.

The undersigned agrees that as a condition of the City approving the use as an
encroachment in the public right-of-way, it will maintain usage, and continue te provide a
minimum of six foot unobstructed area for public use and passage in sald public right-of-

way.

M o= .
Dated this \\O _day of_\{ \ O\ .5 I

By: ‘;’Q@m B ?

By:




PROJECT NAME
ESPONSIBILITY ™




) ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
5/16/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Ansay & Associates, LLC.
888 State Hwy 153, Suite 200
Suite 310

Mosinee WI 54455

CONTACT
NAME:

TAlo o, Exty; 715-693-2100 FAS No): 715-693-2538

E-MAIL .
ADDRESS: info@ansay.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : Selective Insurance Co. of America 12572

INSURED STONHAR-01| \surer B : Employers 25402
Stone Harbor Resort, Inc. ]
107 N. First Avenue INSURER C :
Sturgeon Bay WI 54235 INSURER D :
INSURER E :
INSURER F ;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1239182906

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR;

POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MMIDD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y | 52344460 41612023 41612024 | EAGH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 500,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy RO Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY $2344460 4/6/2023 41612024 %g“ggg‘éigns""GLE LIMIT $ 4 006,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED -
ALLOY - SCHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
A | X | UMBRELLA LIAB X | accur 52344460 41612023 416/2024 | EACH OCCURRENGE $4,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
oeo | X | Rerentions g $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION EIG522916500 46/2023 42024 | X | EER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE [ I ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE £.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE]| $ 500,000
if yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)
The City of Surgeon Bay is an additional insured on the General Liability policy. A Waiver of Subrogation applies to the General Liability policy as weil.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Sturgeon Bay
421 Michigan St
Sturgeon Bay WI| 54235

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




2023/2024 City of Sturgeon Bay Liquor Licenses

(o))
0 "Class B" Comb. Licenses

BH Canvas, LLC (Crate)

Butch's Bar II, LLC

Carter Holdings, LLC (Brick Lot Pub & Grill)
Greystone Castle, LLC

IMBN, Inc (White Birch Inn)

JW & MA Enterprises, LLC (Inn at Cedar Crossing)
Kitty O'Reilly's Irish Pub, LLC

Nightingale SC, LLC (Nightingale Supper Club)
P.V.C.N,, Inc (Apple Valley Lanes)

Poh's Corner Pub, LLC

Sonny's Pizzeria, LLC (Sonny’s Italian Kitchen)
Sturgeon Bay Red Room, LLC (Red Room)
Trattoria DalSanto, LLC

Class "B" Beer Licenses

Ato Z Cuisine, LLC (Bluefront Café)

Bridgeport Resort Condo Owners Assoc, inc. (Bridgeport Resort)
Dromhus Door County, LLC

Get Real Café, LLC

Hong Kong Buffet Guo, Inc (Hong Kong Buffet)

Howie's Tackle & Archery, LLC

Morning Glory of Door County, LLC (Morning Glory by the Bay)
Benigno Sandoval (El Sazon)

The Salty Seagull Miniature Golf, LLC

Scaturo's Baking Co & Café, LLC

Starboard Brewing Company, LLC

Third Avenue Playhouse, Inc (Third Avenue Play Works)

2 Brews, LLC (Wickman's 2 Brews)

8g.

Agent

Wendi Sue Carter
Clarence G Cumber, Jr.
Wendi Sue Carter
Gregory Melvin Ebel

Abby K Hess

Reagan O. Smoker

Amy Lynn Crook

Farrah Lee Tafacory
Michelle Jean Pfannenstiel
Kim Marie Poh

Laura Estes

Nicholas Robert Hoffman
Michael Anthony DalSanto

Agent

Adriana Zumpano-Stack
Thad G Birmingham
Heather L Weasler
Veronica Janice Ripp

Qi Wen Guo

Lance L LaVine
Nerymar Ramirez

Susan Lee Hartzell
Robert Stephen Scaturo
Patrick Joseph Surfus
Jacob Henry Janssen
Steven John Wickman

Address

136 N 3rd Ave

234 Kentucky Street
253 N 3rd Ave

8 N Madison Ave
1009 S Oxford Ave
336 Louisiana Street
59 E Oak St

1541 Egg Harbor Rd
1217 N 14th Ave
164 N 3rd Ave

129 N Madison Ave
66 S 3rd Ave

117 N 3rd Ave

Address

86 W Maple St

50 W Larch St
611 Jefferson St
43 S Madison Ave

1300 Egg Harbor Rd, Ste #102

1309 Green Bay Rd

306 S 3rd Ave

1449 Green Bay Rd, Ste 2
630 S Grant Ave

19 Green Bay Rd

151 N 3rd Avenue

239 N 3rd Avenue

154 S 3rd Avenue



2023/2024 City of Sturgeon Bay Liquor Licenses

"Class A" Comb. Licenses

American Petroleum, LLC (Downtown Shell)

Cherryland Oil & investment, LLC (Cherryland Mini Mart)
Coborn's, Inc (Tadych's Marketplace Foods)

Dreamland Bay, LLC (Bay Ridge Mobil)

Healthy Way Market, LLC

Jandu Oil, Inc (S-Stop)

Kwip Trip, Inc (Kwik Trip 1209)

L & P Convenient Store Sturgeon Bay, LLC

Lavine's Inc (The Wine Cellar)

Marchant's Meats and Sausage, LLC

McCartney & Company LTD (Madison Avenue Market & Wine)
R S Patel LLC (Hol N' One Mobil)

Shop-Rite, LLC (Pick n' Save #329)

Tripura Petroleum, Inc (BP)

Wal-Mart Stores East, LP (Wal-Mart #1316)

Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy, LLC (CVS Pharmacy #10419)

Class "A" Beer Licenses

Class "A" Liguor Licenses
Bridgeport Resort Condo Owners Assoc, Inc. (Bridgeport Resort)

Clario Farms, LLC (Clario Farmstead Pasta)

Agent

Connie M Mason
Basudev Adhikari

Jon Robert Calhoun
Saugat Baral

Adam D Goettelman
Parvinder Singh Jandu
Logan Michae! Byrne
Terra Ann Grovogel
Joseph Daniel LaVine
Mark Allen Marchant
Diana Jean McCartney
Bhavin H Patel

David R. Nath

Dharma Raj Dhungana
Michael Lane

Amanda Moll

Agent

Agent
Thad G Birmingham

Claire H Thompson

Address

211 Michigan St

1331 Green Bay Rd
1250 N 14th Ave

1009 Egg Harbor Rd
216 S 3rd Ave

922 S Duluth Ave
1639 Egg Harbor Rd
1130 Green Bay Rd
825 Egg Harbor Rd

51 Green Bay Rd

25 & 27 S Madison Ave
25 N Madison Ave
1847 Egg Harbor Rd
253 Michigan St

1536 Egg Harbor Rd
1407 Egg Harbor Road

Address

Address
50 W Larch St

19 N 3rd Ave



2023/2024 City of Sturgeon Bay Liquor Licenses

"Class C" Wine License

Ato Z Cuisine, LLC (Bluefront Café)

Dromhus Door County, LLC

5J SB, LLC (5th and Jefferson Café)

Get Real Café, LLC

Hong Kong Buffet Guo, Inc (Hong Kong Buffet)

Morning Glory of Door County, LLC (Morning Glory by the Bay)
Scaturo's Baking Co & Café, LLC

Class B Combo License (300 Seat License)

Sheehy & Hymn, LLC (Door County Fire Company)

Agent

Adriana Zumpano-Stack
Heather L Weasler
Frederick Thomas Young
Veronica Janice Ripp

Qi Wen Guo

Nerymar Ramirez

Robert Stephen Scaturo

Agent
Kenneth B Glasheen

Address

86 W Maple St

611 Jefferson St

232 N 5th Ave

43 S Madison Ave

1300 Egg Harbor Rd, Ste #102
306 S 3rd Ave

19 Green Bay Rd

Address

38 S 3rd Ave



10. 10.

RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Parks & Recreation Committee/Board, hereby recommend to approve the updated
Fishing Tournament Rules to begin January 15t 2024.
Respectfully submitted,

Parks & Recreation Committee/Board
By: Helen Bacon, Chr.

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.
Dated: April 27, 2023

* %k k k% %

Moved by Alderperson , seconded by Alderperson

that the said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2023.




City of Sturgeon Bay
Fishing Tournament Rules and Regulations

These rules and regulations have been established to protect our resources, ensure safety of
competitors and park users, and to provide ample access for all facility users.

Definition:

Any event held at a City facility in which caught fish are scored, weighed, tabulated or calculated on
site, and/or a prize of any kind (monetary - merchandise or recognition by plaque or trophy) is given
to a person or persons, and use of the facility requires any arrangements above and beyond the
normal function of the facility (tent construction, extra electricity, etc) shall be considered a fishing
contest or tournament. This is independent of whether a DNR permit is required or not.
Tournaments or outings with a minimum number of twenty (20) boats must also receive a permit
from the City even if no special arrangements are required as described above. All contests or
tournaments held at any City facility shall abide by rules set by the Park and Recreation Department
of the City of Sturgeon Bay.

1. All individuals or groups wishing to hold a fishing tournament at a facility owned by the City
of Sturgeon Bay must receive a permit from the DNR, (if required by DNR rules) and follow
all DNR regulations (DNR, Sturgeon Bay office phone # (920) 746-2860.

2. All individuals or groups wishing to hold a fishing tournament at a facility owned by the City
of Sturgeon Bay must receive the proper permits from the City of Sturgeon Bay and submit
required insurance and indemnification, and pay all associated fees. Tournament officials
must contact the Director of Municipal Services thirty (30) days prior to the tournament.
Tournaments affecting the normal operations of the City facility as determined by the
Superintendent may require approval by the Park & Recreation Committee.

3. Tournament officials are required to do a walkthrough of tournament activities with the Park
& Recreation Superintendent or his representative during normal working hours (Monday
through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.) a minimum of 24 hours prior to the tournament.

4, A responsible contact person for the tournament must be identified to the Park & Recreation
Department prior to the tournament during normal working hours.

5. A map or sketch of the layout of the tournament activities must be provided to the Park &
Recreation Department prior to the tournament.

6. Any changes from the map or pre-tournament arrangements must be cleared through the
City of Sturgeon Bay Park & Recreation Superintendent prior to the start of the tournament
during normal working hours.

7. Parking and weigh-in at no time shall hinder the public’s use of the launch site.

8. Due to the timing of the smallmouth bass spawn no permits for bass tournaments will
be issued during the months of May or June unless the tournament uses a “weigh on
the water” format. Scales are available at no cost through the Sturgeon Bay Bass
Tournament, contact the City’s Parks Department for a point of contact.

9. No permits will be issued for walleye tournaments prior to May 15" unless weigh on
the water format is used.




10. No permits for any tournament will be issued for the July 4" weekend (3 days). The
weekend after the 4™ of July holiday weekend, the last weekend in July and the 13t weekend
in August.

Parking

1. Parking for trucks and trailers shall be at the southernmost portion of the parking lot to
reduce congestion in the main parking area.

2. If the tournament has more than 100 boats registered or expected to register and is during a
weekend, the tournament director may be required to arrange for offsite parking or consider
allowing boats to launch from other boat ramps.

3. Co-anglers shall park two vehicles per parking spot to reduce the number of spaces used or
should park off-site.

Weigh-ins

The City of Sturgeon Bay strongly encourages the “weigh-on-water” format for all fishing
tournaments. If there are two different groups trying to have a tournament on the same date(s),
priority will be given to one if they weigh on the water.

The Park & Recreation Committee has authority to suspend or modify any
of the above rules and regulations.




11.

11.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to accept the bid
from Valley Sealcoat, Inc. for the Otumba Park Tennis Court Resurfacing in an amount not to
exceed $49,994.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 9, 2023

ok ok sk sk ok ookok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2023.




Executive Summary

Date: May 3, 2023
Title: Otumba Park Tennis Court Resurface

Background: On May 3™, 2023 the Municipal Services Department opened proposals for the
resurfacing of tennis courts at Otumba Park. The basketball court is attached to the tennis courts
and was its own line in the bid, the prices listed below are combined prices. There were two
options in the bid specification, one is the more traditional sealant, the other is to use a binder
and fiberglass prior to finishing to provide a longer lasting finished product. In accordance with
the City of Sturgeon Bay Purchasing & Property Accountability Policy, specifications were
prepared, and competitive sealed bidding was used to obtain pricing. Two bids were received.

Pro Track Tennis, Inc. Valley Sealcoat, Inc
Bennington, NE Appleton, WI

Option A Price: $63,800 Option A Price: $28,290
Option B Price: $81,250 Option B Price: $49,994

The 2023 capital budget line 10-510-000-59015 included $50,000 for the purchase.

Fiscal Impacts: $49,994

Recommendation: Staff recommends proceeding with the resurfacing project with Valley
Sealcoat, Inc at a price not to exceed $49,994. This will include the tennis courts and basketball
court. The project will not be completed until June 2024.

Prepared By: W Date:_ 63 mAY 7023

Mike Barker
Municipal Services Director

Reviewed By: UO Oﬂl),c;/ (’/(Cl/z,um Date: 5/3/5‘3

Valerie Clarizio J

jlj:;()irector
Reviewed By: M p __/ Date: 5 / ‘{ / 23

' \[()éh VanLleshout * &
City Administrator




12.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the
consulting services agreement with Stantec in the amount of $58,000.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 9, 2023

kookoskookookokokok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of ,2023.

12.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Title: Consulting Services Agreement — Stantec — Surveying/Engineering for S. Hudson Ave
Development

Background: The City of Sturgeon Bay owns 5.5 acres of land fronting on the west side of S.
Hudson Ave and the south ends of S. Fulton and S. Geneva Avenues. The Common Council
determined it wanted to developed the land into primarily single-family dwellings that would be
relatively affordable to the City’s workforce, preferably in the $250,000 to $300,000 range. Given
the high cost of construction and infrastructure, it has been a challenge. But, the City staff has
been working with a development group headed by Paul and Joe Shefchik on a plan for new
homes within an acceptable price range. The City would provide financial assistance for the
required infrastructure, including utilities, streets and stormwater management in exchange for
restrictions on the price of the homes, limiting the buyers to Door County workers, and other
restrictions. It is anticipated that a development agreement will be ready for review and approval in
the near future.

In order to proceed with the project, engineering and surveying services are needed to create the
subdivision lots and design the streets, utilities, and drainage. Stantec submitted a proposal and
can do the necessary work for $58,000. We believe the site can yield about 23 lots so the price
works out to about $2,500 per lot.

Although a formal agreement to construct on the lots hasn't been approved yet, staff prefers to
move forward with the design work. The tasks outlined in the Stantec proposal will need to be
accomplished regardless of who the ultimate developer is. It is the desire to begin the design work
so that actual construction can potentially commences yet this year.

Options: 1. Approve the consulting services agreement with Stantec.
2. Seek other proposals to perform the engineering and surveying services.
3. Wait until a formal development agreement is approved before proceeding with design.
4. Decide not to pursue the development of the property at this time.

Fiscal impact: The agreement is for total of $58,000. Funds from the Affordable housing TIF
account can be used for this expense, but the City could also use other sources.

Recommendation: Assuming the Council still wants the land developed into single-family homes

geared toward the County’s workforce, the design work is a critical to getting the project going.
Staff recommends approving the Consulting Services Agreement with Stantec.

Prepared by: é}f)/m 6;55’/;:;/1 57 [?Zo?@i’
at

Martin Olejniczak,/Con‘fmunity Development Director

Reviewed by: U QVQ/M/U“ Cf opa S/ L//ﬁ‘\}

Val Clarizio, Finance Director Date

Reviewed by:

Chad Shefchik, City Engineer Date

Reviewed by: A w g l l{( L%
Jdsh Véin Diebhout, City Administrator Date ’




Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

: 312 N. 5h Avenue
, Stantec Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

May 2, 2023
Project/File: 24 lot subdivision S. Hudson Ave

Marty Olejniczak

City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
920-746-2900
molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org

Dear Marty,
Reference: Proposal for Engineering/Surveying
Based on the sketch plan reflecting approximately 24 lots and a storm pond west of S. Hudson Avenue

(shown as Exhibit A in this proposal), Stantec proposes the following scope of services to complete a state
plat and civil design for the development.

Scope of Work:

Stantec shall provide Civil Engineering and Land Surveying professional services for the Project. Stantec will
self-perform Tasks A through C and are further described herein. We have organized the project tasks into
the following categories: . ’

A. Survey
B. Engineering
C. Construction Administration

These tasks are described in further detail below.

TASK A - SURVEY SERVICES

Deliverables:

1. Existing conditions survey with topographic and utility verification
Stantec will prepare an existing condition of the subject property. The exterior of the parcel will be
as per Certified Survey Map No. 2862 by Michael McCarty S-2298 dated 7-8-14. Easements and
restrictions of record will be depicted as per information provided by the client. The survey will also
depict site topographic information as applicable and as collected by field survey. It will include the

following: ;

Design with community in mind



) One-foot interval contours

° Existing site improvements including buildings, parking areas, drives, pavement and other
improvements.

J Public roadway pavement and improvements from parcel to centeriine

. Berms, swales and drainage features

e Utility structures to include storm sewer, watermain and sanitary sewer including inverts and
pipe sizes.

° Buried utility lines as marked by Digger’s Hotline

2. Preliminary Subdivision Plat
Stantec will prepare a Preliminary Subdivision Plat with 24 lots and 1 outlot that meets the
requirements of local and State requirements. This task includes coordinating submittal of this
document.

3. Final Subdivision Plat
Stantec will prepare a Subdivision Plat based on the approved Preliminary Subdivision Plat that
meets the requirements of local and State requirements. This task includes coordinating submittal
of this document. It is assumed that the entire Preliminary Subdivision Plat will be platted in one
phase

4. Set subdivision property corner
Stantec will set property corners as per Wis. Stats. S. 236.15.

5. Construction Staking
Stantec will provide construction staking for the project. A total of 6 trips are included in this
proposal. The following items will be staked:
o The centerling will be staked a maximum for three times — stripping, rough grading and final

grading.
Drainage swales, detention ponds and erosion control will be stake two times.
Sanitary sewer, storm sewer and watermains will be staked one time.
Curbing will be staked one time.

6. As Built
Stantec will as built installed sanitary sewer, storm sewer, curb stops, gate valve and detention
ponid after substantial completion. As buiit drawings will be created for the listed items.

TASK B — ENGINEERING SERVICES

»  Stantec will provide construction ready plans for the street, sewer, water, and storm sewer associated
with improvements to S. Hudson Ave, S. Geneva Ave, and S. Fulton Ave. A master grading plan will
also be prepared establishing proposed home, driveway grades, and drainage patterns.

p_ehverables.

¢ Construction plan packet.
o Roadway, sewer and water plans and prof iles
o Storm sewer plans and profiles

Design with community in mind




o Road and curb design
o Connection to existing road stubs.
Stormwater pond design for the subdivision.
DNR application for municipal sewer and water mains.
DNR application for land disturbance permit due to overall land disturbance exceeding one acre,
including stormwater pond design showing DNR peak flow and quality goals are met.
s Site work specifications including quantity list for bidding. Actual bidding, advertising and bid review
by City directly.
e CAD files supplied to City

TASK C - CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

o Contractor and City questions will be answered during construction on an as needed basis.
e This does not include on-site inspection services which are assumed to be handled by the City
directly.

Deliverables:

s None

EXCLUSIONS:

Not included (separate proposal.if needed):

Electric service design (assumed to be completed directly by SBU). Application efforts by City directly.
Gas service design (assumed to be completed directly by WPS). Application efforts by City directly.
Site Lighting and Photometric Plan.

Detailed Landscape Plan.

Construction bidding.

Construction Inspection.

Fees charged by review agencies.

Meetings/testimony at the City.

SCHEDULE:

Stantec will work with you to come up with a mutually agreeable schedule for entitlements, approvals,
permitting and bidding of the projects. It is anticipated that completing the design, gaining approvals, and
permits may take anywhere from 2 to 4 months to complete.

Project delays could be incurred due to factors outside our control such as slow response from regulators
and timing of municipal sewer service to the site as well as delays caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.
That said, Stantec will work closely with the Client to meet schedule expectations and develop a mutual
agreement of when the final deliverables will be completed.

Design with communily in mind



FEES:

Professional services as identified in the above scope of work for Task A, B and C will be completed on a
Fixed Fee basis. Invoices will be sent monthly for services rendered based on the percentage of each task
that has been completed to date. Fees are identified below.

Task A — Surveying $22,500

Task B — Engineering $31,000

Task C — Construction Administration . $4,500
TOTAL $58,000

Additional Meetings at standard billing rates

Stantec will not exceed the Fixed Fee budget as defined above without written approval of a change order
from the Client. Additional requests from the Client or others will be considered additional services and
additional budget will then need to be authorized by the Client prior to the work being completed.

* Usual and customary expenses such as, review fees, municipal fees, postage, delivery, title reports and
documents purchased are not included and will be invoiced at cost.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS:

A. Stantec reserves the right to reallocate budget between tasks but will not exceed the total contract
without approval.

B. Itis assumed there are no wetlands, environmental issues or floodplain on the site. It is assumed
studies deemed necessary by any review agency will be provided directly by the City.

C. ltis understood the Client will coordinate any necessary Geotechnical investigations, which will be
completed by others. The Client will provide Stantec geotechnical recommendations for information
such as, but not limited to, retaining walls, infiltration, pavement design, foundation considerations,
etc. The site is located in area of shallow bedrock, likely allowing the City to utilize it's standard
street cross-section. Any change from the standard would require a geotechnical report be provided
by the City.

D. The City will complete all aspects of the bidding process, except for responding to Requests for

Information (RFIs).
E. Where not stated as being included in the fees, project specific subconsultant, contractor, lab and

other similar third-party charges will be charged as invoiced to Stantec with a 10 percent markup.
F. Client and regulatory correspondence and meetings not specified herein will be provided as
supplemental services, if desired.
G. Stantec will not enter any form of litigation regarding the services performed in the tasks defined by

this proposal.
H. Stantec not responsible for any costs incurred due to schedule delays beyond our control (e.g.

weather, client-induced delays, non-performance of other contractors, etc.)

Design with community in mind



ADDITIONAL SERVICES:

No additional services other than those specifically identified in the body of this proposal are included in the
Scope of Work. If items outside the above-mentioned Scope of Work are found to be required, Stantec can
provide you with additional professional services as an amendment to the base contract.

CONTRACTING

Stantec will provide these services on a Fixed Fee basis by task unless noted otherwise. Stantec will
invoice monthly, for each task listed above in proportion to the amount of work complete for each individual
task. Payment terms will be 30 days upon receipt. Any applicable state and local taxes are not included.

By signing this proposal, the Client authorizes Stantec to proceed with the services herein described and
the Client acknowledges that it has read and agrees to be bound by the attached Professional Services
Terms and Conditions.

This proposal is accepted and agreed on the below date:

Per City of Sturgeon Bay Date
Print Name & Title Signature
CLOSING:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our Proposal. We trust this proposal meets your approval
and has addressed the project goals we have discussed. If you have any questions, or require any
additional information, please call me at (920)-298-1759. We look forward to working with you on this
project.

Regards,

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC,

R HA

Peter Hurth ,PE.
peter:hurih@slantec.com

Design with community in mind



@ Stantec PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TERMS AND CONDITIONS Page 1 0f 2

The following Terms and Conditions are attached to and form part of a proposal for services to be performed by Consultant and together,
when the Client authorizes Consultant to proceed with the services, constitute the Agreement. Consultant means the Stantec entity
issuing the Proposal.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Consultant shall render the services described in the Proposal (hereinafter called the “Services”) to the Client.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: No terms, conditions, understandings, or agreements purporting to modify or vary these Terms and
Conditions shall be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the Client and Consultant. in the event of any conflict between
the Proposal and these Terms and Conditions, these Terms and Conditions shall take precedence. This Agreement supercedes all
previous agreements, arrangements or understandings between the parties whether written or oral in connection with or incidental to the
Project.

COMPENSATION: Payment is due to Consultant upon receipt of invoice. Failure to make any payment when due is a material breach
of this Agreement and will entitle Consultant, at its option, to suspend or terminate this Agreement and the provision of the Services.
Interest will accrue on accounts overdue by 30 days at the lesser of 1.5 percent per month (18 percent per annum) or the maximum legal
rate of interest. Unless otherwise noted, the fees in this agreement do not include any value added, sales, or other taxes that may be
applied by Government on fees for services. Such taxes will be added to all invoices as required. The Client will make payment by
Electronic Funds Transfer when requested by Consultant.

NOTICES: Each party shall designate a representative who is authorized to act on behalf of that party. All notices, consents, and
approvals required to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given to the representatives of each party.

TERMINATION: Either party may terminate the Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days notice in writing. If either party breaches
the Agreement and fails to remedy such breach within seven (7) days of notice to do so by the non-defaulting party, the non-defaulting
party may immediately terminate the Agreement. Non-payment by the Client of Consultant’s invoices within 30 days of Consultant
rendering same is agreed to constitute a material breach and, upon written notice as prescribed above, the duties, obligations and
responsibilities of Consultant are terminated. On termination by either party, the Client shall forthwith pay Consuitant all fees and charges
for the Services provided to the effective date of termination.

ENVIRONMENTAL: Except as specifically described in this Agreement, Consultant's field investigation, laboratory testing and
engineering recommendations will not address or evaluate pollution of soil or pollution of groundwater. Consultant is entitled to rely upon
information provided by the Client, its consultants, and third-party sources provided such third party is, in Consultant’s opinion, a
reasonable source for such information, relating to subterranean structures or utilities. The Client releases Consultant from any liability
and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses and/or expenses, direct and
indirect, or consequential damages relating to subterranean structures or utilities which are not correctly identified in such information.

PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY: In performing the Services, Consultant will provide and exercise the standard of care, skilt and
diligence required by customarily accepted professional practices normally provided in the performance of the Services at the time and
the location in which the Services were performed.

INDEMNITY: The Consultant shall indemnify and hold the Client harmless from damages, losses, or expenses, including reasonable
attorney's fees to the extent permitted by common law or statute, to the comparative extent the same are proximately caused by the
negligent acts, errors or omissions of the Consultant. The Client does not waive any immunity afforded by applicable law.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: Consultant's liability with respect to any claims arising out of this Agreement shall be absolutely limited to
direct damages arising out of the Services and Consultant shall bear no liability whatsoever for any consequential loss, injury or damage
incurred by the Client, including but not limited to claims for loss of use, loss of profits and/or loss of markets.

In no event shall Consultant's obligation to pay damages of any kind exceed its proportionate share of liability for causing such damages.

DOCUMENTS: All documents prepared by Stantec or on behalf of Stantec in connection with the Project shall, upon payment to Stantec
of the compensation prescribed in this Agreement, become the property of Client. These documents may not be used for any other
purpose without the prior written agreement of Stantec. In the event Stantec’s documents are subsequently reused or modified in any
material respect without the prior consent of Stantec, the Client agrees to indemnify Stantec from any claims advanced on account of said
reuse or modification.

Client shall release, indemnify and hold Stantec, its officers, employees, consultants and agents harmless from any claims or damages
arising from the use of data files supplied in electronic format (“Electronic Files") to the extent altered or modified by anyone other than
Stantec or a consultant or vendor providing work to Stantec within the scope of the Services. Electronic files that do not contain stamps
or seals, remain the property of Stantec, are not to be used for any purpose other than that for which they were transmitted, and are not
to be retransmitted to a third party without Stantec’s written consent.

FIELD SERVICES: Consultant shall not be responsible for construction means, methods, technigues, sequences or procedures, or for
safety precautions and programs in connection with work on the Project, and shall not be responsible for any contractor's failure to carry
out the work in accordance with the contract documents. Consultant shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any contractor,
subcontractor, any of their agents or employees, or any other persons performing any of the work in connection with the Project. Consultant
shall not be the prime contractor or similar under any occupational health and safety legislation.

GOVERNING LAW/COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The Agreement shall be governed, construed and enforced in accordance with the
Jaws of the jurisdiction in which the majority of the Services are performed. Consultant shall observe and comply with all applicable laws,
continue to provide equal employment opportunity to all qualified persons, and to recruit, hire, train, promote and compensate persons in
all jobs without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, disability or national origin or any other basis prohibited by applicable laws.

Professional Services Terms and Conditions on StanNet Forms> Company Forms>Risk Management> Standard Form Agreements




@ Stantec PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TERMS AND CONDITIONS Page 2 of 2

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: If requested in writing by either the Client or Consultant, the Client and Consultant shall attempt to resolve any
dispute between them arising out of or in connection with this Agreement by entering into structured non-binding negotiations with the
assistance of a mediator on a without prejudice basis. The mediator shall be appointed by agreement of the parties. The Parties agree
that any actions under this Agreement will be brought in the appropriate court in the jurisdiction of the Governing Law, or elsewhere by
mutual agreement. Nothing herein however prevents Consultant from any exercising statutory lien rights or remedies in accordance with
legisiation where the project site is located.

ASSIGNMENT: The Client shall not, without the prior written consent of Consultant, assign the benefit or in any way transfer the
obligations under these Terms and Conditions or any part hereof.

SEVERABILITY: If any term, condition or covenant of the Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall be binding on the Client and Consultant.

FORCE MAJEURE: Any default in the performance of this Agreement caused by any of the following events and without fault or
negligence on the part of the defaulting party shall not constitute a breach of contract, labor strikes, riots, war, acts of governmental
authorities, unusually severe weather conditions or other natural catastrophe, disease, epidemic or pandemic, or any other cause beyond
the reasonable control or contemplation of either party. Nothing herein relieves the Client of its obligation to pay Consultant for services
rendered.

COVID-19: The parties acknowledge the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and agree that the fee and schedule in the proposal is based on
what is currently understood. Where conditions change, the parties may have further discussions to manage and mitigate the impact of
this evolving situation on the Project.

BUSINESS PRACTICES: Each Party shall comply with all applicable laws, contractual requirements and mandatory or best practice
guidance regarding improper or illegal payments, gifts, or gratuities, and will not pay, promise to pay or authorize the payment of any
money or anything of value, directly or indirectly, to any person (whether a government official or private individual) or entity for the purpose
or illegally or improperly inducing a decision or obtaining or retaining business in connection with this Agreement or the Services.

FLORIDA CONTRACTS: PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES CHAPTER
558.0035 AN INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE OR AGENT MAY NOT BE HELD
INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM NEGLIGENCE.

Professional Services Terms and Conditions on StanNet Forms> Company Forms>Risk Management> Standard Form Agreements




’Q(’\ﬂ&.‘( LL:C_(\\ \N\\ . from the GIS Map of ...

Tax Parcel Report

Courtesy of the Door County Land Information Office

( //map.co.door.wi.us/map )
Door County, Wisconsin
.« for all seasons!

) V V e Door Counly can nol nnd does nof make any lupusemlion regmﬁng ihe accuracy orcomplulmass,
May 2019 Orthop ho{o as default b ackdroP L. ., norlhe error-ree nalure, of information depicled on this map. . This information is provided fo usars "as is".

The user of lhis informalion assumes any and &l risks associated with this informalion. Door Counly makes
o warrenly or representalion, eilher express or implied, as to the accuracy, complalaness, of fiiness

for a particular purpose of his information, The Web Map is only a compilation of informalion and Is NOT
lo be considered a legally recorded map or a legal land survey lo be relied upon,

Data Current through April 7th 2023

Parcel Number: 28168180006078 - CITY OF STURGEON BAY PDF Map#: 18
PLSS Section-Town-Range: NW of NW 18-27-26 . 7
Property Address:

Owner Name:  CITY OF STURGEON BAY
Co-Owner:
Mailing Address:
421 MICHIGAN ST
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

Legal Description (See recorded documents for a complete legal description):
LOT 2 CSM #2862 V.17 PG.192 SEC. 18-27-26 NWNW

X'School District: Southern Door

Valuations: 2023 Taxes: 2022
Acres: 5.47 Real Estate Tax: $0.00
Land Value: $0 Special Tax: $0.00
Improved Value: $0 Forest Tax: $0.00
Forest Value: $0 Est Fair-Market Value: $0

* Valuations are subject to change until Final Board of Review. Contact Local Assessor for questions regarding assessed valuations.




13.

13.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve hiring
Cedar Corp for engineering services for Industrial Flex Building in the Sturgeon Bay Industrial
Park.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 30, 2023

ook ok s sk ok okok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2023.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Title: Engineering Services for Industrial Flex Building in Sturgeon Bay Industrial Park
Background: The City entered into a memorandum of understanding with Howard Immel Inc.
(Immel) regarding the development of a muiti-tenant industrial building on a portion of the
former Zak property now owned by the City. The MOU allowed the parties to continue their due
diligence for constructing the proposed flex building. The building is estimated to contain about
50,000 square feet and have space for up to about 5 tenants. It would be designed to be
flexible such that any number of tenants could use it based upon their individual needs.

The project continues to progress. Immel is working on securing a developer/owner of the
building and potential tenants. The City is considering overall development of the Zak property,
including stormwater management and concepts for dividing the property. Civil engineering
services are now needed. Immel and City staff jointly requested proposals from various firms to
perform the needed services. By coordinating and using the same engineering firm, the project
will go smoother and potentially result in lower costs. The contract, if awarded, would be split
into City required services and Immel required services.

Two proposals were received from Cedar Corp and Stantec. The City has worked extensively
with both firms and is comfortable with either. The Cedar proposal has a cost of $21,500 for the:
City services and $15,500 for the Immel services, plus a range of $3,200 - $4,500 for
stormwater management design (likely split between City/Immel). The total is $40,200-$41,500.
Cedar also provided a detailed timeline that meets the needs of Immel and the City.

The Stantec proposal had a total cost of $42,500, with the City services being $16,000 and
Immel services being $26,500. But staff believe some of the services shown for Immel would
actually be City services so the actual City cost of the Stantec proposal is probably about
$21,000. Stantec did not provide a specific timetable but would take 2-3 months to complete
and would work with Immel/City on the actual schedule.

The implementation of the industrial flex building is expected to involve City participation
through tax increment financing or other means. Proceeding with the actual development will
require additional information and negotiation with the developer and/or Immel. The fact that
Immel is willing to spend resources is encouraging. It is also noted that the services to be
performed for the City are items that would be needed to plan for the future development of the
former Zak property and divide it into building sites. This is regardless of whether the industrial
flex building is approved and built.

Fiscal Impact: About $20,000 to $25,000.
Recommendation: Proceeding with engineering services makes sense and botH proposals are

reasonable, After discussions amongst staff and with Immel, the recommendation is to hire
Cedar Corp for the work.

Prepared by: W%ﬂ(};\ ) % < 252023

Martin Olejniczak,£5mmunity Development Director Date

Reviewed by:@kNW ] .IZ S/U 23

sh Van Lieshout, City Administrator Date




IMMEL

CONSTRUCTION

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
May 10, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

Immel Construction and the City of Sturgeon Bay would like a proposal from your office for civil

engineering design services for the Sturgeon Bay Business Center in Sturgeon Bay, WI. We have

attached preliminary plans and description of the project for your reference. The overall
property from which the new development will be created is 17.8 acres located between S.
Neenah Ave and Shiloh Road — parcel #2816473000102. The following is a summary of the
scope of services that shall be included with your proposal.

Contract A — Services for City of Sturgeon Bay

N

o U kW

10.

11.

Locate right-of-way of municipal roads to establish setbacks.

Locate existing utilities (all overhead and underground, public and private utilities) and
any manmade objects near proposed building.

Indicate any zoning, deed or right-of-way restrictions available on record.

Create a concept plan for subdividing the overall 17.8-acre parcel.

Create certified survey map of lot to be used for Sturgeon Bay Business Center.

Locate any trees above 4” caliper within 25’ of the proposed building location. Indicate
size and species.

Identify 1’ topography within 25’ of the proposed building location.

Provide .dwg file of new surveys/drawings.

Locate all wetlands and flood plain on the property.

Create a concept plan for stormwater management for the overall property including
regional detention pond. The City will consider a pond location on the adjoining
property to the north if deemed more appropriate from a design/cost perspective.
Geotechnical Report

e Take 8 borings based on the proposed concept plan across the 17.8 acre site for
road, utility work, for future development.

e Concurrently, take borings at all 4 building corners of the attached building plan
and provide analysis and testing to determine soil conditions including
subsurface soil profile, bearing pressure, soil sub-grade modulus, active/passive
soil pressure coefficient, seismic soil class, ground water information.

o Provide exploration logs and laboratory/ test results.

e Provide summary of soils with a recommendation for structural foundation.

1820 Radisson St.

Green Bay, WI 54302

0: 920.468.8208
F: 920.468.7160

www.immelconstruction.com

Howard Immel, Inc. | Employee Owned




R = . T e
' 1820 Radisson St.
: Green Bay, W| 54302
F: 920.468.7160

CONSTRUCTION www.immelconstruction.com

Contract B — Services for Immel Construction

1. Preparation of plans, specifications and estimates of costs for construction of the
proposed building.
e Elevation, grading and drainage plan.
o Wet/dry site utilities and piping plans.
e  Civil details including curbs, gutters, sidewalks, paving, trash enclosures, catch

basins, manholes, fencing, etc.

o Landscape and irrigation plans.

2. The consultant shall also secure all necessary permits from all approving agencies
including, but not limited to the City of Sturgeon Bay and the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources.

Provide a cost breakdown of setvices for each separate contract above and include all fees
associated with the work. Include billing rates for additional services and authorized
reimbursable expenses. Proposals are due by noon on Monday, May 22,

Time is of the essence for this project. Please provide your earliest start and completion date for
this work, The anticipated construction start for this project is Fall 2023.

Should you have questions or require any additional information regarding the services we are
requesting please feel free to call as follows:

For questions regarding work associated with the City of Sturgeon Bay:

Marty Olejniczak
Community Development Director, City of Sturgeon Bay

molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org
920-746-6908

For questions regarding work associated with Immel Construction:

Carol Karls

Director of Preconstruction & Client Services
carolka@immelconstruction.com
920-406-0159

Howard Immel, Inc. | Employee Owned




JANJIOD LSEMHLION
YFALNTD SSINISNT AVE NOTOUNLS

NOILINSELSNOID

TN




NOILYATITE LSYH
YFALNTD SSANISNE AVE NOIDINLS

NOILINJLSNDCD

1NN



FIET I lladlal

& _:
B I
Sl

R e el

L L R TS e

i

a4t
TR H T eI

S FRERERY TR SRR 1 RS e A RS LR

NOILYATTT HIFON
JYALNID SSANISNE AVE NOTOUNLS

NQILONZLSNOD




TR

T

e I

=T EE R

|

i m {iin ! | ! T f { !
i : s : I 7 il 7“ i “ ". .." ik .,: iH
T e R T e e e e e e e s A e L Ll

NOILYAZTE HLNOS
JFILNTD SSANISNLT AVL NOTNRINLS

NOLONBLSNOD

TN



L o B e e i Lo

{4
i

bl
[kl 3
i
i
i -
i .
AL
| i

-m%@.\. SSANISE ‘W TTTTT |

NOILYAHTE LSEM

YALNID SSANISNT AW¥L NOIDUNLS

Ela




. Calg SRS T
o e o

NYTId HILIS
YFLNID SSINISNG AVI NOTOUNLS

NOILIMAILSNOD

TN




(Cedar MEMO

CORPORATION Cormnmunity Infrastructure  »  Architecture ¢  Environmental Services 1695 Bellevue Street

Green Bay, Wi 54311

920-491-9081
www.cedarcorp.com

Date May 22, 2023 / \
To Marty Olejniczak, Commlnity Depelopment Director, City of Sturgeon Bay
Carol Karls, Director gf Precopstruction & Client Services, Howard lmmel Inc.
Frorﬁ Thad Majkowski, P
.| Mike Kaster, P.E.
Subject | Sturgeon Bay By(smes\s\CeMe'r - Pro%sal

Per our discussion regarding the proposed Business Center Development and review of the Request for Proposals
dated May 10, 2023, we have an excellent understanding of the needs of the City of Sturgeon Bay (City) and
Howard Immel, Inc. (Immel) to provide a services to meet the requirements of Contract “A” — Services for the City
of Sturgeon Bay and Contract “B” — Services for Immel Construction in order to secure competitive bids for a 2023
letting with construction to begin in the Fall 2023 Construction Season.

The Project Services to be completed are as follows per each Confract:

Contract “A” — Services for City of Sturgeon Bay

Locate the right of way of municipal roads to establish setbacks.

Locate existing utilities (all overhead and underground, public and private utilities) and objects near the
proposed building.

Indicate any zoning, deed or right of way restrictions available on record at the City Hall.

Create one (1) concept plan for subdividing the overall 17.8 acre parcel.

Create a certified survey map of the lot to be used for the Sturgeon Bay Business Center. Boundaries to be
defined by the City and Immel.

Locate any trees above 4” caliper within 25 feet of the proposed entire site. Indicate size and species.
Identify 1 feet topography with 25 feet of the proposed entire site.

Provide .dwg file of new surveys/drawings.

Locate all Wetlands (provide a Delineation) and flood plain according to the FEMA Records on the
property.

Create a concept plan (one) for Storm Water Management for the overall property including a regional
detention pond. The City will consider a pond location on the adjoining property to the north if deemed
more feasible from a design/cost perspective. Depending on the soil type, the BMP could bé a Pond or
Infiltration Type Facility.

Geotechnical Report

o Take a total of twelve (12) borings across the property. Four (4) of those borings will be located at
the building corners of the proposed building and eight (8) across the site of which two (2) of them
will be in the vicinity of the proposed Pond for WDNR Permitting purposes.

o The Geotechnical Engineer will provide analysis and testing to determine soil conditions including
subsurface soil profile, bearing pressure, soil sub-grade modulus, active/passive soil pressure
coefficient, seismic soil class, ground water information and WDNR technical standards for the two
borings in the pond location.

o Provide exploration logs and laboratory/test results.

o Provide summary of soils with a recommendation for structural foundation for the proposed
building.

Cedarburg ° Green Bay o Madison o Menomonie




Contract “B” — Services for Immel Construction

o Preparation of plans, specifications and estimates for costs for construction of the proposed Site. No cost
estimates will be provided for the proposed building.

[0}
(o]

[e)
o}

Elevation, grading and drainage plan.

Wet/Dry site utilities — water service and sanitary services to the existing main utilities in the right
of way. There will be no extensions of the main City utilities to this site.

Provide the engineering data for the State Plan submittal which will be completed and submitted
with the Architectural Plans to the State.

Storm water services will be determined based on the storm water management preliminary design.
Civil details/sections including curb and gutter, sidewalks, pavement, catch basins, manholes, etc.
Plans/Details for the Trash Enclosures are to be designed by the Engineer in coordination with the
building architect.

Landscape Plan per City ordinances.

Coordinate and provide a Budget Allowance for an Irrigations Plan/Installation.

These services do not include the design, plans and specifications for the Storm Water Management Facility which
is being “conceptually designed” in Contract “A”. Once Conceptuial Design is approved or any other options
reviewed and selected, Cedar has provided a cost to design/permit the Storm Water Management Facility and
include in the construction plans, see below.

Optional Services (not included)

Storm Water Management for the parcel to the north and the drainage basin along Shiloh Road to be
included in the Regional Facility design.

Storm Water Management Design Services based on the selected option for treatment.

Storm Water Capacity Study for the downstream existing storm sewer, if required.

Construction Staking, Obsetvation and Administration, if requested.

City and Immel Responsibilities:
Cost of the title search for the parcel.

Provide a representative to attend meetings when reviewing the Plan and petmitting needs.
Permit Fees for the City, State and WDNR NOI Permit, if necessary.

Constiuction Services of the Construction Contract, unless requested for Cedar to complete.

This Project Construction is proposed to be started in the 2023 fall construction season and completion in 2024
based on the construction schedule. Thie proposed schedule for the Project is as follows:

Design Phase Contract “A” June — September 2023

Design Phase Contract “B” June — August 2023

Design Phase — Storm Water Final Plan July — August 2023 if option selected by July 15"
Permitting Phase July — September 2023

Bidding Phase — Conceptual Plans August - September 2023

Construction Phase September 2023 — 2024 completion to be determined

based on linmel

Page 2 of 3




We propose to complete these Engineering Services to meet the proposed schedule as indicated above based on the
authorization to proceed approved by June 1%, 2023. We propose to complete these Engineeting Services as noted
for a lump sum cost as follows:

Contract “A” $27,400 Lump Sum

Contract “B” $15,500 Lump Sum

Storm Water Management Design Phase Range from $3,200 to $4,500 Lump Sum based on basin
Construction Phase To be Determined

* Optional Services estimated cost will be provided upon request as needed.

Please review these services, when approved, let us know and we will prepare an agreement for execution but get
started'due to the accelerated schedule. If you have any questions, please call to discuss.

We are very excited for the opportunity to complete the Project for the City and Immel. If you have any questions,
please feel free to call me at 920-785-7302 or Mike Kaster, P.E. at 920-785-7301.

Page 3 of 3




Olejniczak, Marty

From: Thad Majkowski <thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 7:19 AM

To: Carol Karls; Olejniczak, Marty

Cc: Shefchik, Chad; Mike Kaster

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Bay - Business Center Proposal

Marty,

Per our telephone discussion yesterday. We reviewed our proposal and have the following comments:

Wetland Delineation/Flood Plain Location — Cedar included $2,600 for it in our proposal. It can be reduced by that
amount. Keep in kind, if the regional pond is an option, most likely it will require a determination or delineation to
secure the WDNR Storm Water Permit. It will be required at that time. Also, for your information, the delineations can
be completed up to the end of the growing season which is approximately mid-October.

Topographic field work is to be reduced to the 5 acres plus/minus site for the Building only which will include the trees
within 25 ft of the building. The scope of work reduction will result in a $3,300 savings. The remaining site will be
completed at a future date when necessary for design purposes. Costs will be determined at that time. For the
Preliminary Planning/Engineering outside the Building footprint, Cedar will utilize the LIDAR 1 ft contours. Keep in mind,
for any mass grading any variance in the contours can affect the earthwork quantities/cost. For now, the LIDAR Should
be adequate.

Based on these reductions, the proposed costs will be as follows:

Contract “A” — Services for the City of Sturgeon Bay

Original $27,400 lump sum
Reduction Wetlands/Flood Plain ($2,600) lump sum
Reduction Topo Services ($3,300) lump sum
Revised Total $21,500 lump sum

Contract “B” — Services for Immel Construction
Original : $15,500 lump sum
If you have any other questions, please call.

Please review and we can revise the Proposal as necessary and prepare the agreement based on these changes. We
look forward to continuing working with the City and Immel Construction.

Thanks

Thad M. Majkowski, P.E.

Director

Cedar Corporation

1695 Bellevue Street | Green Bay | WI | 54311
Office: 920-491-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372
Direct: 920-785-7302 | Mobile: 920-655-7929
thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com




Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

312N. 5 Avenue
Stantec Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

May 22, 2023
Project/File: Immel Construction — Industrial Park parcel

Marty Olejniczak

City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
920-746-2900
madlejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org

Marty,

Reference: Proposal for Engineering/Surveying

Stantec has prepared the following proposal based on the sketch plan reflecting a proposed 54,000 square
foot building with a future expansion to 108,000 square feet. Development estimated to occupy
approximately 8.81 acres of the existing 17.79-acre parcel (see Exhibit A). Our proposal is intended to meet

the outline of services presented in Immel's May 10, 2023, RFP. Stantec proposes the following scope of
services:

Scope of Work:

Stantec shall provide Civil Engineering and Land Surveying professional services for the Project. Stantec will
self-perform all Tasks except the geotechnical work which would be completed by a sub consultant under our
contract. We have organized the project tasks into the following categories:

Contract:A — Services for the City of Sturgeon.Bay.

1. Survey
2. Concept Planning
3. Geotechnical Report

Contract B — Services for Immel Construction

Final Civil Plans

Stormwater Management Design
DNR/City Approvals and Permits
Specifications and Cost Estimate

BN =

These tasks are described in further detail below.

Design with community In mind



Contract A — Services for the City of Sturgeon Bay,
TASK A1 - SURVEY SERVICES

Stantec will prepare an existing condition of the subject property. The exterior of the parcel will be as per
Plat of Survey prepared by McNulty Surveying dated 6/29/2021. Easements and restrictions of record will
be depicted as per information provided by the client. The survey will also depict site topographic
information as applicable and as collected by field survey. It will include the following:

° One-foot interval contours

° Existing site improvements including buildings, parking areas, drives, pavement and other
improvements.

° Public roadway pavement and improvements from parcel to centerline

e Berms, swales and drainage features

° Utility structures to include storm sewer, watermain and sanitary sewer including inverts and
pipe sizes.

e Buried utility lines as marked by Digger's Hotline

o Trees with greater than 4-inch diameter within 25 feet of the proposed building location.

Stantec will prepare a certified survey map splitting the existing parcel into two lots. This will include local
approval and piping the lot corners.

Deliverables:

e Existing conditions survey with topographic and utility verification
e CSM suitable for recording

TASK A2 - CONCEPT PLANS

Stantec will prepare a conceptual site, grading, and stormwater plan. This will include;

e Recommended options for stormwater management BMPs. The area of deeper soils to the east
may be best suited. If no logical location on-site is feasible, a regional off-site pond will be
contemplated. This will include placeholder areas for stormwater, but not include final hydrology
calculations.

e Recommended building placement adjustments based on collected topography, drainage, loading
dock and access.

Deliverables:

o Concept site, drainage and stormwater plans;

Design with community in mind



TASK A3 - GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

Stantec will subcontract with a geotechnical firm to perform an estimated 12 borings for the site
improvements and building design. An additional 3 borings will be completed in potential stormwater
management areas.

Deliverables:

s Geotechnical report with recommended building foundation and pavement design.

TASK B1 - CIVIL PLAN SET

Stantec will provide construction ready plans for the proposed development including sewer, water, and storm
sewer associated with development. A master grading plan will also be prepared establishing proposed
building grades, driveway grades, and drainage patterns. This proposal includes one round of revisions based
on City Engineer and Sturgeon Bay Utilities review comments.

Deliverables:

e Construction plan packet.
o Sewer and water lateral design and plans.
Storm sewer design and plans.
Building and loading dock heights and grades, semi turn radius review.
Master grading plan for entire development.
Basic landscape plan indicating landscape beds surrounding building with planting
list/quantities.
Erosion control plan.

O 0 O O

(o]

TASK B2 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DESIGN

Stantec will prepare the necessary DNR and City of Sturgeon Bay stormwater design based on land
disturbance in excess of one acre. This effort will include:

Hydrology analysis and stormwater pond design.
DNR application for land disturbance permit due to overall land disturbance exceeding one acre,
including stormwater pond design showing DNR/City peak flow and quality goals are met.

¢ Erosion control plan.

e CAD files supplied to Immel.

Design with communily in mind



Deliverables:

e Stormwater management design packet meeting City and DNR design requirements.

TASK B3 - PERMITS

Stantec v;/ill prepare permit applications for the following:

e DNR land disturbance permit.
e City Engineer approval of Civil Plans.
e Sturgeon Bay Utilities approval of lateral connect plans,

Deliverables:
e Permit applications

TASK B4 — SPECIFICATIONS AND COST ESTIMATE

Stantec will prepare specifications and the necessary short form bid package for Immel to distribute to
bidders. Plans with quantities listed will be provided. Actual bidding, advertising and bid review by immel
directly.

Deliverables:

Bid package

Responses to requests for information (RFIs)

Plan clarifications

Cost estimate for site work (not including the building)

EXCLUSIONS:

Not included (separate proposal if needed):

. Electric service design (assumed to be completed directly by SBU). Application efforts by City/Immel
directly.

e Gas service design (assumed to be completed directly by WPS). Application efforts by City/Immel

directly.

Permit application fees.

Site Lighting and Photometric Plan.

Construction bidding.

Irrigation design.

Construction Inspection.

Fees charged by review agencies.

Meetings/testimony at the City Plan Commission/Council

Wetland or environmental services.

Design with community in mind



SCHEDULE:

Stantec will work with you to come up with a mutually agreeable schedule for entitiements, approvals,
permitting and bidding of the projects. It is anticipated that completing the design, gaining approvals, and
permits may take anywhere from 2 to 3 months to complete.

Project delays could be incurred due to factors outside our control such as slow response from regulators;
That said, Stantec will work closely with the Client to meet schedule expectations and develop a mutual
agreement of when the final deliverables will be completed.

FEES:

Professional services as identified in the above scope of work will be completed on a Fixed Fee basis.
Invoices will be sent monthly for services rendered based on the percentage of each task that has been
completed to date. Fees are identified below.

Contract A — Services for the City of Sturgeon Bay

1. Survey $4,000
2. Concept Planning $4,000
3. Geotechnical Report $8,000

City Subtotal: $16,000

Contract B — Services for Immel Construction

1. Final Civil Plans - $15,000
2. Stormwater Management Design $5,500
3. DNR/City Approvals and Permits $3,500
4. Specifications and Cost Estimate $2,500

Immel Subtotal: $26,500

TOTAL (City plus Immel) $42,500

Additional Meetings at standard billing rates

Stantec will not exceed the Fixed Fee budget as defined above without written approval of a change order
from the Client. Additional requests from the Client or others will be considered additional services and
additional budget will then need to be authorized by the Client prior to the work being completed.

* Usual and customary expenses such as, review fees, municipal fees, postage, delivery, title reports and
documents purchased are not included and will be invoiced at cost.

Design with community in mind



ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS:

A. Permit review fees are not included. -

B. Stantec reserves the right to reallocate budget between tasks but will not exceed the total contract
without approval.

C. Preliminary research indicates there are no wetlands or floodplain on this site. Costs for wetlands or
floodplains have not been included in this proposal.

D. Where not stated as being included in the fees, project specific subconsultant, contractor, lab and
other similar third-party charges will be charged as invoiced to Stantec with a 10 percent markup.

E. Client and regulatory correspondence and meetings not specified herein will be provided as
supplemental services, if desired.

F. Revisions after final design would warrant a new task budget be presented to the Client for
approval.

G. Stantec will not enter any form of litigation regarding the services performed in the tasks defined by

this proposal.
H. Stantec shall not be responsible for any costs incurred due to schedule delays beyond our control

(e.g. weather, client-induced delays, non-performance of other contractors, etc.)
|.  Future proposals can be provided for field staking and construction administration.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES:

No additional services other than those specifically identified in the body of this proposal are included in the
Scope of Work. If items outside the above-mentioned Scope of Work are found to be required, Stantec can
provide you with additional professional services as an amendment to the base contract.

CONTRACTING

Stantec will provide these services on a Fixed Fee basis by task unless noted otherwise. Stantec will
invoice monthly, for each task listed above in proportion to the amount of work complete for each individual
task. Payment terms will be 30 days upon receipt. Any applicable state and local taxes are not included.

By signing this proposal, the Client authorizes Stantec to proceed with the servicés herein described and
the Client acknowledges that it has read and agrees to be bound by the attached Professional Services
Terms and Conditions.

Design with community in mind



This proposal is accepted and agreed on the below date:

Per City of Sturgeon Bay Date
Print Name & Title Signature
CLOSING:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our Proposal. We trust this proposal meets your approval
and has addressed the project goals we have discussed. If you have any questions, or require any
additional information, please call me at (920)-298-1759. We look forward to working with you on this
project.

Regards,
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC.

"R HA

Peter Hurth ,PE,
peter.hurth@stantec.com

Attachment: [Exhibit A]

Design with community in mind



IMMEL

CONSTRUCTION

STURGEON BAY BUSINESS CENTER
SITE PLAN . - _ . e an

= EiDeckiSt

Exdh it A
P2oIecT LoCATlon

1




14.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL.:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve hiring
R.W. Baird for consulting services for the creation of TID #9.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 30, 2023

ok o skoske ok seokok
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2023,

14.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Title: General Consulting Services Agreement — Baird — Assistance with TID #9 Creation

Background: The City of Sturgeon Bay has been working with Howard Immel Inc. on an industrial
flex building proposed to be built on a portion of the former Zak property that has been acquired by
the City of Sturgeon Bay. An MOU was approved and Immel has made progress on the design of
the building and securing a developer. The project is expected to involve the City helping with
infrastructure and construction costs.

Most of the existing industrial park was assisted by Tax Increment District #1, which was recently
closed. Establishing a new tax increment district (TID) for the former Zak parcel is a good option to
finance improvements and additional business development. Industrial development is one of the
allowed uses of tax increment financing. If created, this district would be TID #9.

The creation of a TID involves many steps and there are numerous technical requirements to
follow. A detailed project plan that includes financial projections is required. Sturgeon Bay has
traditionally relied upon R. W. Baird, its financial consultant, to draft the project plan and lead the
city through the adoption process. Baird will prepare the project plan and proformas and lead the
process for $7,000. It is noted that the cost of creating the plan is reimbursable from the TID
proceeds.

The City is also considering spending money for engineering services. It is noted that any funds
expended for engineering prior to the adoption date of the TID are not reimbursable. The only
expenses incurred prior to the adoption date that are reimbursable are those directly relating to the
creation of the TID.

Options:
. Hire R. W. Baird to assist with the creation of TID #9.

1

2. Seek other proposals to perform the service.

3. Direct staff to create the project plan and implement the TID using in house personnel
(Note: Assistance with the financial proformas is still required under this option).

4. Decide not to pursue the creation of a TID.

Fiscal impact; Baird will charge the City $7,000. If the TID is successfully implemented, that fee wili
be collected from future tax increments, meaning there is no fiscal impact on the City. If the TID is
ultimately not implemented, then the funds would come from the general funds.

Recommendation: Hire R. W. Baird for consulting services for the creation of TID #9.

Prepared by: %\7% % } 51:25—2202?
ate

M
Martin Olejniczak /7 /
Community Development Director

Reviewed by: UKM,Q/L(,L P A AR S/AS/a3
Val Clarizio Date
Finance Director

Reviewed by: A’\ A KO /\':/ 1511
{losh \Van Lieshout Date
City Administrator




MEMORANDUN OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN

HOWARD IMMEL INC,
AND
CITY OF STURGEON BAY

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and between Howard immel
Inc., a general contractor, herelnafter referred to as “Immel”, and the City of Sturgeon Bay, a
municipality in the state of Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as “the City”.

1. Purpose and Mutual Interest

The City is interested in facilitating the construction of a flex industrial building in which existing
businesses can expand, and new businesses to the area can locate to the City. The market for flex
industrial space in Door County is very limited. The city own’s the parcel identified in Appendix A in the
Sturgeon Bay Industrial Park. The City would like to pursue opportunities to enter into a future
development agreement with Immel to construct a facility that meets market demands to house
businesses in the Sturgeon Bay industrial Park.

Immel is interested in constructing a facility to meet the City’s needs for a flex industrial building on the
parcel identified in Appendix A In the Sturgeon Bay Industrial Park. Immel has successfully constructed
similar buildings in the Sturgeon Bay Industrial Park to meet the City’s needs for business development.
Immel has shown interest in the identified parcel by working on a preliminary basis regarding concepts
for a potential facility, as well as identifying potential tenants for the proposed building.

2. Obligations
imimel shall:
A. Pursue plans to construct a flex industrial facility of at least 40,000 square feet, to meet the
City’s needs for flex space on the parcel identified in Appendix A in the Sturgeon Bay Industrial

Park, including the following commitments:

a. Develop building plans for the faciiity on the identified parcel to be reviewed by City
staff. :

b. Work with the Door Céunty Economic Develapment Corporation (DCEDC) and City staff
to identify potential anchor tenant(s) for the facility within the timeframe of this
agreement,

B. Provide the City with an estimate of the assessed value of the specified facility.

€. Communicate regularly with the City and DCEDC with regard to progress in pursuing
anchor tenant(s), specifying type and potential use of facility.




Th

A

e City shall:

Refrain from entering into any agreements with other parties conflicting with plans for Immel to
construct the specified facility on the parcel identified in Appendix A during the timeframe of
this agreement.

Perform a land survey and create a separate parcel of appropriately 10 acres within the parcel
identified in Appendix A via certified survey map (CSM).

Pursue a development agreement with Immel for the construction of the specified facility,
including city-based financial incentives based on estimated assessed value and community
benefit of specified facility.

Communicate regularly with Immel with regard to progress in pursuing anchor tenant(s),
specifying type of tenant and potential use of facility.

3, Terms of Agreement

A

This agreement shall be in effect beginning the 8t day of February, 2023 and will terminate the
31% day of December, 2023. It may be renewed by mutual written agreement.

Any endeavor involving reimbursement or contribution of funds between the parties to this
instrument will be handled in accordance with applicable laws, regulations, and procedures.

This instrument in no way restricts the cooperators from participating in similar activities with
other public or-private agencies, organizations, and individuals on parcels other than that
described in Appendix A.

This instrument is executed as of the last date shown below and will be subject to periodic
review, renewal, or expiration. During any negotiation or review and/or renewal effort, this
agreement will continue to be in effect unless terminated by either party under paragraph D.

immel and the City agree to hold each other harmless and indemnify each other from and
against all loss, claim, liability, demand, expense {including actual attorneys' fees) or tax or
assessment of any nature or kind that may be asserted either party by any person, firm,
corporation, governmental agency that may arise at any time in connection with this MOU.

4. Contacts

The principal contacts for this instrument are:

(L Larid Karde
@h Van Lieshout Carol Karls
City Administrator Director of Preconstruction and Client Services
City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin Howard Immel Inc.
Date: - Ic’ / 25 pate: 21073




Site location:



15. 15.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

DATE: May 31, 2023
TITLE: Award of Contract for Project 2303 — Street Crack Sealing Program

BACKGROUND: The last time that crack sealing was completed within the City of Sturgeon Bay
was the summer of 2020. After a 2 year break it is time to revisit roadways and parking lots that were
done in the past, along with others that were not quite ready for crack sealing at that time. The bid that
was prepared includes all of the roadways and municipal parking lots within the City of Sturgeon Bay
that currently are in need crack sealing. On May 23, 2023 the Engineering Department received bids for
Project 2303 — Street Crack Sealing Program. This project will consist of routing, cleaning, and sealing
cracks on 144 roadway and municipal parking lot stations throughout the City of Sturgeon Bay as
summarized on the attached maps. In accordance with the City of Sturgeon Bay Purchasing & Property
Accountability Policy specifications were prepared and competitive sealed bidding was used to obtain
pricing. Three bids were received for the project and the overall results are summarized below:

$71,245.00 — Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC
$164,273.00 — American Pavement Solutions, Inc.
$224,120.00 — Thunder Road, LLC

The low bid is considerably lower than the other 2 bids received. Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC is a
very reputable company that has successfully completed several jobs for the City in the past. A
thorough review of their bid was completed to verify that all of the required stations were included.
Therefore, it has been determined that the bid from Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC is complete and is the
low bid.

FISCAL IMPACT: $71,245.00. The 2023 Capital Roadway Improvements budget included
$191,000.00 to complete this project. Therefore, there is an unexpected significant savings. This is a
very good year to have a savings like this occur because it appears likely that a significant portion of the
S 16" Place project will need to be rebased.

RECOMMENDATION: Award the Contract for Project 2303 — Street Crack Sealing Program to
Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC with unit pricing amounts tot